
AGENDA 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tuesday, September 10, 2019, 1:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting No. 1236 

 
 

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 

1. Approval of Minutes of August 27, 2019 (Meeting No. 1235). 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
2. 22716—Jordan Droz 

Special Exception to permit a small assembly and entertainment use serving or 
selling alcoholic beverages  to be  located within 150 feet of a residential zoning 
district (Section 15.020-G, Table Note [2]).  LOCATION:  9140 South Braden 
Avenue East  (CD 8) 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
3. 22727—Kathi Hayward 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  1333 North Utica Avenue East  (CD 1) 

 
4. 22728—Claude Neon Federal Signs – Ed Horkey 

Variance to permit a dynamic display in a CS District to be located within 200 
feet of an RS-3 District (Section 60.100-F).  LOCATION:  1228 West Apache 
Street North  (CD 1) 
 

5. 22729—Greenway Dispensary, LLC 
Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  9512 East Pine Street North  (CD 3) 

 
6. 22730—Martin Yoho 

Special Exception to permit a manufactured home use in a residential district 
(Table 5-2.5); Special Exception to extend the one year time limit for a 
manufactured home to indefinitely (Section 40.210); Variance to allow the use of 



a non-all-weather parking surface to permit a gravel driveway (Section 55.090-
F.1).  LOCATION:  West of the NW/c of West Archer Street North and North 38th 
Avenue West  (CD 1) 

 
7. 22731—Phillip Summers 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  10125 South Sheridan Road East, Suite A  (CD 8) 

 
8. 22732—Gorilla Brothers Renovations, LLC 

Variance to increase the accessory building coverage percentage in the rear 
setback from 30% to 65% (Table 90-2).  LOCATION:  1407 East 21st Street 
South  (CD 4) 

 
9. 22733—Ron Reddy 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  3202 South Memorial Drive East  (CD 5) 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Website:  www.cityoftulsa-boa.org                      E-mail:  esubmit@incog.org 
 
 

CD = Council District 
 
 

NOTE:  If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans 
with Disabilities Act, please notify Tulsa Planning Office @ (918)584-7526.  
Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may 
be received and deposited in case files to be maintained at Tulsa Planning 
Office, INCOG.  ALL electronic devices MUST be silenced during the Board 
of Adjustment meeting. 
 
NOTE:  This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official 
posting.  Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at (918) 584-7526 if you 
require an official posted agenda. 

http://www.cityoftulsa-boa.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



II

I

I
I

OL

II

PUD-269

PUD.269.A
PUD-269.8

PUD-269-C

OL

I

PUD.7 7 RS

¡-
I

GSI
t-r

OL

--r

I

I

t
I
I

- l-

SUBJECT TRACT

U RS
I
I
I

1
RS-3

PUD.74O

1(

IPUD
o

I
I
uD-355

c

o
f

\
I

CS

RM.O
RM.2

75

E93 CrS

RS-1

PUD.58O

I
I
I
I
I

J

AG

-GREEt(:TtTJRNI

Feet
2000 BOA-22716400

18-13 22

o?.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8322
CZM:.57

CD: I

Case Number: B0,A-22716

HEARING DATE: 0911012019 1:00 PM (Continued from 812712019)

APPLICANT: Jordan Droz

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Small Assembly and Entertainment Use that
will serve or sell alcoholic beverages to be located within 150 ft of Residential Zoning District (Sec.
15.020-G Table Note [2])

LOCATION: 9140 S BRADEN AV E
ZONED: RS-1 superceded by DC-C-71-728

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZEz 31441.74 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: N173.70 5,327.70 LT 2 BLK 1, HUNTERS GLEN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property:

DC-C-71-728; on 11 .05.1977 the Court ruled in favor of allowing commercial uses on a piece of
property that included the subject tract. Attached is a copy of that case and map outlining where CS
uses are allowed and where OL uses are allowed per the decision of the court.

Surrounding Property:

BOA- 21718; On 05.27.2014 the Board accepted a spacing verification for a cigar bar at 4932 East
91st Street South.

BOA-21044; On 03.23.2010 the Board accepted a spacing verification for a liquor store at 9125 S
Yale Avenue.

RFLATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Neighborhood Center "and an "Area of Growth ".

Neighborhood Genters are small-scale, one to three story mixed-use areas intended to serve
nearby neighborhoods with retail, dining, and services. They can include apartments, condominiums,
and townhouses, with small lot single family homes at the edges. These are pedestrian-oriented
places served by transit, and visitors who drive can park once and walk to number of destinations.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovrrth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

a,e
REVtSEDS/29l201 9



increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is Zoned RS-1 and per District Court Case
DC-C-71-728 the subject property has the right of commercial uses. The abutting properties on the
North, West, and South are zoned RS-1 but were included the previously mentioned Court Case. The
property to the East is zoned RS-3 and is triggering the need for a special exception.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a SmallAssembly and Entertainment Use
that will serve or sell alcoholic beverages to be located within 150 ft of Residential Zoning District
(Sec. 15.020-G Table Note [2]). According to the applicant this project is being requested to be
located on the portion of the property the Court deemed appropriate for CS zoning and not the portion
ít deemed appropriate for OL zoning.

Chapter f 5 I Office, Cornrnercbland lrdustriel Distric8
Sectinn l5"O2O I Use Regulatiom

Subcategory
Supplemental
RegulSions

u5e

and Entertainment
lndoor dub
Other indaor

s s sSmall to

15"0eû€ Table Notes
The following notes refer to the bracketed numbers (e.g.'[1]"] in .T-¿_h,!ç'_L5:2-'

[l] Restaurant is permitted as ãc(esaory use in Ol- OM, and OMH districts- Use
must be located entireltwithin the principal offire building and may not occlrpry
more than Sttü of the buildingls floor area.

_l

-'l

t-

I

Ëi

Gffi*
Iet

Ðú¡!
ll¡llrt

L L_l_
if tt{'r lsrr, !pêdá}r*e¡tun

eppurJruqulrd

ê3,3

Jhg¿f

REV|SEDS/1 5/201 9



Assembly and Entertainment Uses are subject to the following supplemental regulations of Sec.
40.040:

Section 40.040 Asssmbly and EntErtainment
llVhenever ðn ãssembþ and entertainment use is loc¿ted on a lot abutting an R-zoned lot, a
screening w¿ll or fence rnust be pro'vided along the common lot line in accordance wÍth the Fl
screening fence or wall standards of 5$5.flñft.Ç2.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Small Assembly and
Entertainment Use that will serve or sell alcoholic beverages to be located within 150 ft of
Residential Zoning District (Sec. 15.020-G Table Note [2])

Per the Conceptual Plan(s)/Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packeta

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

4,q

a

REVTSEDS/1 5/201 9



Nlg oIê,

"lìt 'rr;ñg

I.\" .It{Ë nlsTRiCi -:OiiR.i L"'': A};D FOft T(JLSi' CCLIù*TY

s1'A iJi oa (:)Kl,-{llo\.f,{

LIiiv!.,\f , Ii'iC., an Okì¡ho¡na i rcornlinn,

Flainti f í,

1'til!; (lIlY OF TULSA, OKLÂ1'OMA, a nl.rnicipal
corpcration¡ ROBE1ì-L-t. LâF( TRTLÍNE, Mayor of
llre Cit',' oI '[ulsa, Oklahoma; LRÂI] SCtiEER, JOIIN
lì, C'D-IìIEN, .qNTI{ONY F. KEA:IINC and JOSEPFI
lì. COLEMÂN, Contn.issir:nerr of the City of Tulsa,
{}klair.rnr a,

Defenda¡rts.

0l sÎ P. tcl Coulr

[. Au:l h'

lTÀ1ß {}l oßL^1{o (À'Ìul'Á"t'

Case No, (:-71-7Zg

{ r,i¡iff

:l
c3 riX, ¡ou*t¡,{I- EyrRl'..or JUDcMEnv !ì z.--'
ìrrn,r"3i;.t"4 and nunrl,ere<i câuse ca:r1e on fa¡ trial on the 2Oth rlay of
$971 befura thc undersigeed JirCge olthe DisÈ¡ict Court of Tulsa County,

lhe
5c ¡l- crrS e t,
Ol<lair¡rnra, îhe '¡:1ai:r'.iÍf appearerl in person aad by its attorney of record, ìl'illiant
fl, .Jr,;r:s, an-d tlc dcfcnCan:s aope ared by their attorney. Jfal.lo F. ßales, City
-AtrÐrrìe1,, anð Curti.s L. Culver and Rrrssell R. Línker II, Assistant Cify Attorneys.
Âll p.rriie¡ io t-his âction therrupon annrrrrnced ready for trial. The plainriff intro-
rh'.cer: its svidance in !lre abov¡r styls¿ a¡a nurnbere<i cauge arrj rested. The <tefen-
d¡nts in!¡orlucerl their cvi(ience anC rested. Neithe¡ p?-rty requestetì findings of lacr
anci conclusiong of Iau,. Thereupon the Court heard ar3uments of cor¡nsel, The
(;()r.!ri, lìaving hearri thc tertimónv cl rvitnesses sworn in open court, hâving exarnined
aIÌ of thc exl¡ibits introduced irrto evidence, having given due r:onsideration to the oral
stiprriatione of the part.ies hercto and being personalìy {amilìar .sith the premires v'.irith
arc the subict oI this acLir¡n ¡nd tl¡e area surrounding t]re garne a¡rrì being fanriiiar rvith
all ju<ìicial decisiono and case.s cìte(l by both plainti{f anrì defenrlzu¡ts and r¡therrcìse
bcirg fully adviserì il the prenrises [inds as follorvs;

Tl¡at this Court has jurìsdiclion c¡f each of the parlies ¡nd of the subject
rlatter he¡cof ad has juri-sdiction to en!er a full and compl.ete.lurlqnrent herein

-fhe Cour: finds that the plaint.ill, .l,emar, Inc., ¿¡1 Oklahoma corpcration, is
iì;c orvnr: r and in possession .:f the foì,icrving cie scribed re al property sltuatetì in ihe
r,'ibt of 'frrlsa, Trrlsa C-o:nt1-, State of OÌ<lahoma, te-wit:

That pa:¡ uf thc 1îes! Half o{ l.he -r..:rthrrest O{arter o{ lhe }iorthtvest
Quar:cr í\"-/¿ N\\'/{ }:\\",/-{} of Se¡:tion /,, 'Icrvnship i8 **orth, tlanee
l3 East o{ the lnciian Basc ancì \lcridiar",, Tr:lsa Cc;un\., State,r{ ôkìa-
honra, morc pârticularlv <lescribed as follo*'s, l¡¡-rvli: Br:¡ínairt at
a point 3l lect Sr)uth an(ì 3l feet East of tlre lio¡Ìhrvest cr-'rner ,;i :.¡i'i
Sccti{rn 22; thcnce East ¿ (i;stece oi óZì feet to a Foini.;'"hcrì.('S,,uth
¿J?4. T iêct; thênce lfest ú27 feet; llìencc ì\orth e ¿listancå r)i i..]1. ?

f eet to ihe poir:t cf begiming.

That this i-s aD nction ,.vhc r.rin the ¡lainliff se"ks to ,¡se its abovcdesc¡ibe<l rcal pro-
perty {ur conrnrercial Fufposes in a CS 9hûppíng center dist¡ìcL as said zonìnc ancl

ri0,, I lg? I

Ft
t
t
r
:

e,9



¿ oe) oo
nt'n9 855 ,,rn¡1?9

use rìiçtrict is presentJy clefìne !b1'tbe z.onin¡¡ o¡dinances of the City of Tulsa, Okla-
lroma, n,ore s¡recifically 1itle e2, Chapter 6, ç$600-ô^¡0 inclusive of the revised
ancl corliÍierl ordina¡ces of th¡: tlity of 'Iulsa, Oklahoma; that saitl real property Ie
prcsenllv ¡onetl in an RS-ì residential sipgle-family diEtrict as the 6ar.ne is presently
defined by tle City of -i'ulsa rclised otrlinances, more specifically Title 42, Cbapter
4. $$400-410 inclusive.

'l'l¡e Cr¡trrt finds ¿hat tl¡e defen<l¡rnis, an<l each ol them, h¿vc refused t') pernlit
lhe pia-intiff to use its abovedes:ribed real prope¡ty for comnrercial purposes irl a

CS shopping center dist:'ic! as åbovedcacribed ând has interfered and is threatening
tc i¡rte¡íere rvith d¡e rrse by the plaintiff of its property frr commercial purposes antì
to makt. slch use ol its property as is per:r'itted i¡ a CS zoning district or classifica-
tio¡ as defiaed by the ar:ove rerisêd zoning ordina¡ces o{ the Cily of Tulsa, Oklalrorr,a;
llìat tììe plaintitf herein does n¡! hase a speedy or adeqnate renrerly at Las- arrC'sill
auffer irceparable harm ãnd d¡mage if the defentla¡rls. ùr any of them, ancl all per-
st)ns act-irÌg by, ti,rrorrgìr or unrìer their direction or authori{y are not permanently
cnjoined frorl interfering rvith ìhe trse by the plaintiff, its grantces, succesßors or
assigns, o{ said real ¡rroperly [ot'commctcial purposes in a CS shopping center tlis-
trict ¿s prcsently defjncd by thc revised zoning ordinances r:f tlre elelen¡lant City of
Tr,rlsa. t)klahorna. The Court fr¡rther fintls th¿t use of the abovedescr!bed real pro-
pcrty of plaintiff fo¡'commerciai purposes is a pr.oper use of said property antì rvill
nr¡t b* dctrirnental. lo lhe interest of surrountling ploperty Õwners or th€ lublic pro-
vi{le{i ihat a-ç suggested by the Tulsa Metropolitæ .Àrea Plaoning Cornmission a

br¡ffcr zone bc establishetl across the East 50 ieet of the sub.icct property a¡rrl the
Sr>rth 90 feet thereof irr rvhich l¡rffer ¿one offi<ie buíldings nlây be conslructe<i in an
OL rllice lorv inlensil.y district as the same is dcfined by Title 42, Chapter i',
ii500-5d0 inclusive oltfie revis¿d o¡dinances ofthe defenrlant City of T\rlsa, Ctl<la-
hit,m¿-.

-fhe Cou¡t further finds that restriction of the subjeet property to residenti¡l
prrrp()se.,ì in any residential classificatiôn sec forth in the re.¡ised cin* ordinances of
riefenclant City of Tulsa. Oklafrom¿ <ìt¡es not bear åny substânt,ial rclalion to public
lrealtìr, safetv" rnorale or gen(rral wellarel tbat the irnposilion and en{orcement by
tlre ¿icfcndants, and each of them, of a resÍdenlialuse upon plaintiffts aforesairl pro-
pc¡ly and ¡¿f:usal to parmit its use for commercial purposcs in a C,5 antl OL zoning
classi[ication is arbitrary, unrcasonablc, capricioua and rliscrinrinåto¡y on lhe part
of chc defenclants, ûnd each of the:n; that un<ier all of the circum.slances in this case,
thc reasonableness of the aforedesc¡ibed or¡lina.nces of the defcndant City of Trrlsa,
Okl¡llorna reslriciing the rrse of plaintiffls property to residcr:ti¿l purposas and rrr¡-
hibil;ng its ¡.rsç in a co¡nmercial CS shopping center zonng district as rlefincd by sairl
rêviscd zoning ot<linanc€s dr:es not present ancl ¡'s nol a t'{airìy deb¿table'r question.

The Court fin(Ìs that under all ol the circumstances in this case the plainlif{
shoulrL be permitted to use all of ils a[oredescribetl real propcrÈy for comme rci¡rl
p¡rrFrlses in a CS shopping cèDter distrìct as defined bv the a(oresaid existin¡¡ City
of 'fuisa zoninq ordinances êxcept tirat the East 50 feet ancl the Souih 30 feet thercr¡f
slrould be re¡trictcd in their use to th€ consÈruction anC operation r:f office facilities
anrl other appurtoñånL uses provided j.¡r ån OL officc Io$, inlens'ity district as <lc-
Iineci by the aío¡esaid revired ordinances.

t.¡OW, T¡IERIIFORE, IT lS ORDERED, ADJUDGED An*Ð ÐECREED b¡; tlte
Court that the plaintiff, Lem¿r, Inc., aÊ Õklahom:r cotporation, its grartees, su<:-
e€slior¡- and asgigas, be an<i they are hereby grante<l the tight to use all r¡( the abovc-
<lescribe<ì real property except the East 50 feet thereof and the Soutlì 5f) f.-r¡ tlrerer¡f
for commerciaì, ¡rurposes cÕrtsistent with a¡¡d in a CS shoppìng center (ìirl rirt ¡¡s sairl
zoning and usc district is pre,sently define¡l arrd prescribed by the abr¡vc ¡'cii-cc¡l
zoning ordinanceg of the defendant City of Tulsa, (}<lahorna¡ â rnunicipal corpoiation.
IT IS ALSO OÍìDERED, .ADJUDGED AND DECREEÐ by the Court lhar the plaintiff.

-z-

o?.ç



7
*

r0
ßrffi 855 t{il180

oo

its grantces, successo::s atrd a sigrrs, bc ancl thcy are lrcreby ßrrnterl thc right i()
usc the !ìast 50 feet and the Sor ':h 50 leel of the abovcdescribed real prvperly for
office purposes consigtent wi'.h mcl in ar OL office lorv intensity district as said
zoníng antl use classlfir-ation is presently dcfined and prescribed b¡, rhc aforesaicl
reri.sed zon-ing orrlinances ol s"rid de[cn¡lant City of Tulsa.

lT IS FURTI-IE|"I OIìDEtllit), ADJUDGED.TND DECREED by the Cü'u¡t thât
the daferriants nan¡ed in the caprion l:.:rcof, and their ruccês9ors in office, and
cach of them, and all. persons acting by, throu¡¡h or ì¡nder thcir authority or direc-
tion be ar¡d thêy arc hereby pernanently cnjoined and rcstr¿ined from intcrfcring
dìreclly or iniliraetly *,ith the use of all of the abovcdescribecì real propert). of
plaìntifl savc anrl axcept the East 50 Iee! thereof and thÊ South 50 feel thcreof f¡¡r
corn¡¡rercial pr¡rposes c'rnsisbenÙ rvith a¡rð in a CS shopÞing cenLer district ¡s said
zoning and üse district is presr:ntly defined by the reviscd zoling ordinanccs of thc
defen¡lant City of Tulsa, Oklah'¡ma. IT 15 Àl,SO ORDERED, ADJUDCED AND
DECREEI, by the Court that the delendantr, and thoir rucccr6trra in office; and
each of thern. antl all persons êctitg by. through or r¡nale! their authority or dircc-
tion, be and they are hereby pefm¿ncntly enjoined â¡d rertrairêd from intcrferirg
directly or indirectly with the u;e of the East 50 fect and thc South 50 fcct of the
abovedescribed rcal property of plaintiff for officc pqrpolec conrietent leith and in
an OL z..rning ând. usê disèrict as prcsently defin¿d by said reeised zoning ordinances.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, Â,DJûD(ìED AND DECRAED by the Court thar the defen-
dants namcd in lhc cåntiÕn horeof, md each of them, and their succêssors in office,
and aìl pcrsons claìtning erlthÒ'ity turder thom, be andthey ãrè hereby permanently
restrai¡red and prohibiÈecl from continuing to onlorco or ettelnpting to enforco, di-
rectly or indlrcctly, the presc'. ù RS-l residentiât uoning oldinancc \uith respect to
th.e ¡boverlcscribe<l real prrJpcrt.y as against the plaintiff h¿rein frr any úne claiming
by, throrrgh or un¡le r the plaintiff \yith respêct to any of said property. The defen-
dants, and each ol them, escc¡rt tr: lhe findings of fåct of tùe Cou¡t and thè Court
notcd their exceptiong and cxçeptions rverc allorved..

r/tí
Now, on lhis 

-." 
-day of November, l9?1, the abote styled and numbered

ceììse carnc on Lo bc hcard upor the ¡notion for new trial filed herein by the elcferrdant
City of T[lsa, Oklahonra, ond tho Court. after hearing erguments of counscl and
being othe¡rvice fully arh.ised in the premisês finds thet said môtion ft¡r nerv t¡ial
should be overrr¡letl.

IT IS lIIlfI{ E¡'ORll ORDER.ED, ADJUDCED AND DECREED that the motion
for ncsv trial filed herein by thc rlefendant City of I\rlsa, Oklahoma be and the salne
isherebyoverrulcd, tou¡hicho¡rierrrftheCourtthedefendantCityofï\lsaexcepts
and their exceptions are notcd. j

;i I i. rL < t,, r-,-
JUDGE OF T RT
TULSA COU¡¡TY, OKLAI'IOMA

,{pproterì Às To F+rmt

Jon

By:

es, Givens. Brett, Coicher &. Dûl¡le

'' I i 1 ì,r.'-..-l- it. .: .¡¡.irtz
-{tttrrncy," l'¡¡r Piaintilf Ler¡ar, lnc.,
an C)klah¿¡¡na cr rp$ratian

-3-

e,1



rf
,J tÒ oo

sm &5t m181

Ctty of Tolae, Ohlahoûl a mu: iclpal cor¡roretloa,
and ite Mryor end Board of Con,mi¡¡ioact¡

1ll¡ldo F
t

!lir
Âs rlst.¡lt City Attoñct
Attornêy for Xlcfcndentr

-4t

e,8



ZONING

Ics
Ior

0
Feet
50 't00 Subject

Tract
BOA-22716 Note: Gnphlc ovailays may nol preclsely

ailgn wlth physical features on the ground.

-+J 18-13 22
Aertat Photo Date: February 2|rt 

d, q



increase 20 feet minimum carport on one side to 23 feet (Section 210.8.10.a); Variance
to reduce the required side yard setback from 5 feet to 3 feet 9.5 inches (Section
210.8.10.b); Variance to allow an 11 foot perimeter height and a 16 feet 5 inch interior
ceiling height (Section 21A,8.10.d), subject to per plan 3.10. The Board has found that
the carport is not out of character with the neighborhood. Finding the SpecÍal Exception
will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood or othen¡vise detrimental to the public welfare. Finding by reason of
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculíar to the land,
structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that
the variances to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the
following property:

LT 4 BLK 1, TRAVIS PARK ADDN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA

ffi tTtEttPY
Verification of the spacing requirement of 300 feet from a public park, school, or
church for an Adult Entertainment Establishment (Cigar Box) in an RS-1 District
(Commercial uses permitted by District Court Case) (Section 1212a.C.3.b, Section
1212a.C.3b, and Section 1212a.C.5). IOCATION: 4932 East g1't Street South
(cD 8)

Presentation:
Russelt Hurt, 1501 West 108th Street, Jenks, OK; no formal presentation was made but
the applicant was present for any questions from the Board.

Mr. White stated the Board is in receipt of the applicant's survey.

lnterested Parties:
ïhere were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of TIDWELL, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Snyder, Tidwell, Van De Wiele, White
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Henke absent) that based upon the facts in this
matter as they presently exist, we ACCEPT the applicant's verification of spacing for the
proposed adult entertainment establishment (cigar bar) subject to the action of the
Board being void should another adult entertainment establishment or other conflicting

0s/27/2014-rt17 (6)

"?. l0



rsoA-ar1 18 F'$¡" Ë tüP Y
use be established prior to the expansion of this adult entertainment establishmenl
(cigar bar); for the following property:

N20 E.244 LT 3 & ALL LT 4 BLK l, Hunters Glen, ctry oF TULSA, TULSA
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21719-Philip Dovle Desiqn

Action Requested:
Variance of the required side yard along an arterial street (E. 31st St.) from 70 feet
to 65 feet in an RS-2 District, to permit an addition (Sectíon 403). LOCATTON:
2202 East 31't Street South (CD 9)

Presentation:
Phitip Doyle, 2616 East 14th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents the home owner.
There was no formal presentation made by the applicant but he was available for any
questions from the Board.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Doyle if the addition being constructed was going to be on
the rear of the house. Mr. Doyle stated the addition will be more to tñe side of the
house, and will stay south of the existing house líne.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Go¡Tment and Questionsj
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Snyder, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Henke absent) to ÂppROVe the request for a
Variance of the required side yard along an arterial street G¡tst St) trom 70 feet to 65
feet in an RS-2 District, to permit an addition (Section 403), subject to conceptual plan
5.7. The Board has found that the home was built well before the current zonino code.
The addition to be constructed does not encroach any farther toward East 3i'f Street
than the existing portion of the property. Finding by reason of extraordinary or
exceptÍonal conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Gode would result in
unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use dístrict; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
ímpair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the
following property:

05/27/2014-1117 Q)

,,\\



S985.43 NE NW LYING E OF RR LESS N146.78 & LESS E25 & S3O FOR STS
SEC 10 19 13, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

Gase No.21044
Action Requested:
Verification of the spacing requirement for a liquor store of 300 ft. from blood
banks, plasma centers, day labor hiring centers, bail bond offices, pawn shops,
and other liquor stores (section 1214.c.3). Location: g12s s. yare Ave.

Presentation:
clifford Nutt, 4549 s. columbia Place, Tulsa, oklahoma 74105, the applicant
requested a verification of spacing îor a liquor store. Documentation of the
spacing compliance was provided in the packet.

Board Action:
on MorloN of white, the Board voted s-0-0 (white, Henke, stead, Tidwell, Van
De wiele "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to ACcEpr the Verification of the
spacing requirement for a liquor store of 300 ft. from blood banks, plasma
centers, day labor hiring centers, bail bond offices, pawn shops, and other liquor
stores (Section 1214.C.3). This is subject to the action of the Board being void
should another referenced conflictíng use be established prior to thís liquor
store.

N150 w170 LT 3 BLK 1, HUNTERS GLEN, city of rulsa, Tulsa county, state of
Oklahoma.

Gase No.21045
Action Requested:
Variance of the maxímum aggregate display surface area for wall signs within a
PUD from 2 sq. ft. per lineal foot of building wall to 3 sq. ft. per lineal foot of
building wall (Section 1103.8.2.a) to permit additional signs on an existing
building. Location: 10106 S, Sheridan Rd.

Presentation:
Ryan McAdams, 1931 s. Knoxville Ave., Tulsa, oklahoma 74112; the proposed
site (May's building) has 13,000 square feet; the applicant is taking 2,800 square
feet of this building vacated by a previous tenant. The Applicant proposes to
bring in various concepts to fíll the 2,800 square feet.

Comments and Questions:
Ms. Stead stated that the applicant wants 124 square feet, which is only 11.7
square feet more than the code would allow even under the pUD. Mr.
Cuthbertson indicated it would be an additional 5.6 square feet. Mr. McAdams

03-23-20n-r02t-t4

ilLr t0Pr

å. \2.



Víew facìng North from Subject Property

Subject property from Brøden Ave.

o?. \3



.l

l

1

'i

View føcing South from Brøden Ave.

e.lq



4000
Feet
200

Subject
Tract

B O A- 227 I 6 :;;:' -",ril:;"i:"il::;,ry"x'i,y;:¿:"::i

,(1518-13 22
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018



500
Feet

100 BOA-22716 Note: Gnphic oveilays may not precisely
align with physical fealures on the ground.Subject

Tract
18-13 22

Aeriat Photo Date: February rOtt 
¿ . \



BOB KOLIBAS
ZONING PLANS REVIEWER

TEL (918)596-9664

LOD Number: I

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

W Design
815 E. 3'd Street
Tulsa OK 74120

ZONING REVIEW

June 27,2019

Phone: (918) 894-5170

AppLtcATtoN NO: 32777-2019 lntense REFERENIEøHEN coNrAcrtN; ouR oFFtcE)

Location: 9140 S. Braden Avenue
Description: New Building

INFORMAT¡ON ABOUT S BMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDTTTONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, THE INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
coMMtsstoN (TMApc) ts AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT \ M/W.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued)

e., 11



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
\ /\^M/.tNCOG.ORc

lication No. -2019 I S. Braden Avenue June27 201

This letter of deficiencies covers zoning Rev¡ew items only.

you may receive additional letters from other disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding

Utility Easement placement wtìich are not addressed in this letter'

1.) Sec.70.080-C: Applications for a Building Permit shall include a site plan that provides zoning data for the Zoning

review portion of the Building Permit application.

Review comment: The zoning site plan is required to provide the following:

o The setbacks from the proposed new buildings or structures and alterations ofexisting buildings or structures to the

centerline of abutting Right-of-Way ;

NOTE: The zoning review for your permit application will resume after a zoning site plan is submitted. Additional

deficiencies may be found and are required to be resolved prior to approval ofyour application.

Review Comment: Provide a site plan with the above requirements as a revision to your application.

2.) 1S.020-B Section 15.020 Use Regulations: Principal uses are allowed in offtce, commercial and industrial districts

in accordance with Table

permitted Uses: Uscs identifred with a o'P" are permitted as-of-right in the subject zoning district, subject to compliance

with any supplemental regulations identified in the final column of Table l5-2 and with all other applicable regulations

ofthis zoning code.

Review Comment: The proposed Small Assembly and Entertainment Use (tenant A) is located with 150 ft. of a
Residential zoning district and requires a special exception form the BOA.

3.) Section 65.050 Tree planting and Preservation 65.050-A Purpose The tree planting and preservation requirements

of this section are intended to help maintain and enhance the city's appearance and maintain and improve air

quality.

Review Comment: Provide the type (species) of trees proposed for the landscaping requirements on page Ll0l '

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special except¡ons, appeals of an administrative

official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,

lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regard¡ng (BOA) or (TMAPC)

application forms and fees to an INCOG representat¡ve at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the

Oää¡s¡on of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application to our office, so we may

continue to process youi application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting

documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

2

EN D zoNING CLEARAN cE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH

THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
OF

¿.[ß



GEI¡ERAL NOTES

,.enrlqú6ErwM¡¡@to

^ffi'AffiEcl@|J@

øE¡,MEA*ÛGæ9d

3 BACK FLOW DETAIL 2 TREE PLAIITING DETAIL

wdesign
ArcHMURE & IMRþRS
815 E 3d Sreei, suh C

T&, OK 74tæ
Ofrce.918.794.&16

tu:9ì8.794.6@2
w.øs¡9roÞ.com

ffi,-@

O.,,*@

Å

BED PREPARÂTION AND PLAI¡TING NOIES

MoreDetrRKMSM*Cffi

EddvÞ@ru\Þ!l.j.Er@
r*GPs&eDmHaffi@ilfrffi

I FIìFNÍì

m

å
li

u¡32
t¡l

2
t¡¡o
É.ó
It-t
o(t,('

RUHI,

co^ÀMERCtAt
BUITDING

PTOJECT #
17111

P!:OJËCii

iSSUÊ D,AIÈ:

æ
CO¡:SUli r,Nl:

E
tEVrsto¡is:

flN$E 05.4S19
too¡r 07¡2,¡tt

o 9l¡¡ S. 8nÀDEN
ÀVE. E

rulsÀ Of
74137

E
t

6.PE

NM1ôæLßÉil lcdl

@

LAI{DSCAPE ORDNAilCE SUIUIIARY

SPFCIFtCÂTtOfi¡S

05.24.2019
m
SFÍËEI NA¡IÊ:

LÄTDSCAPE
PLA¡{

-

SHEET li:

9.,

-ï-

_o

I !!go.s*cner G[ Lrof



GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTESO

-'*s;il3

--ñi"ãr"#

wdesign
ARCHIECTURÊ & INTERIORS

8ì5 Ê.3rd Sreei, Sulte C
Iubo. OK 741 20

oncet 918.794.661 6
Fox:9 1a.791.6óV

w.W6ignsite.com

,r^ffi_
'w/

PRO.JËC]:

RUHt
COMMERCIAT

BUILDING

2 .E3çL,+EVAïoN

ç*)-r
I

-----------iÐ-i:r

CCrlSl.lLlA¡il i

PROJECI #
17111

9l¡10 S. BRADEN

AVE. E

ÌutsA. oK
71137

RËVISIOi!S:

r FtNtsHB 0s.28.æ19

2 LOO*¡ 07,@.4rt

ç+)
T I

I

+-å-,t¿?+':

I

l
I

I

t.,'*
¡iåE*¿T-+

'Z--.#t:i;+

---------al:rjj
lssuË D,\Ts:

o5.24.2019

SIIEÉT i\ÂÀaE:

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIOIIS;

þ

þ
D

ç
I

ç
I

II

t-
È

L

ll¡îr:Ell I

F..,.i!l i

iill
i:,ì
[=
[:r

[:,
i,I

lii=:l
Nii::::ll

llü::'11

-_lF.'.,''[,ll

rll

t..ffi

I

i

t

I

\

1..."

'j---

li
IL
-l

,I NORTH ELEVATION A301



GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTESO

9 1
I

q 'i'I ?
r¡
ì I

1 il*:ry2]

l ì!?L61 --lññõtu-

-,a14.,#;-+

,-**33

#.;t-+

wdesign
ARCHIECIURE ¿ INIÉRIORS

al 5 E- 3rd Stieet. Suite C
Tubo, OK 74120

Affrcet I 18.794.6è1 ó

For918.794.óó02
M.tr6¡gnsite.com

@

+-åì}!,"i;---

Frö:ñõi-

""ffi-
\w/

",,,l,lr!Tlrili.:,"
...-...:.g
i)i?olECrl

RUHt
COMMERCIAT

BUITDING

b
ti

, SOUTH ELEVATION
PtoJECr #

17114

ISJUË DAi!:

05.24.2019

SllÈET N-AMl-ì:

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

A302

tl¡10 S. BRADEN

AVE. E

TUtSA, OK
74137

COIN3ULIAì'.iTì

Rç',/tsiol.rs:

r FN6HS 6.28.2019
2 toÞtl 07þ2.2019

(O^",,*

+_+3å;,å;

f-t;il#"a

+-;-i:+d-

b
þ

1

t-



wdesign
ARCHIECIURE& NIRþS
815 E.3d SÍeet.Slile C

Tußo, OK 74120
Office: 9l 8.794.6ó I ó

Íôx.918.791.6&2
w.wdsignsite.com

"^@
".'lí,,i'í,3iür;

;*#
PROJECÌ:

I 108: SOIJTH ELEVATION

:åziB

2 l.Qp,;ronrn ELEVATIoN

RUHI.

cort^MERctAt
BUITDING

PROJECT #
17114

@
ISSUE DA iE:

@
CONSULIAÑI':

tt¡10 S. BRADÊI{

AVE. E

IU|.SA, OK
71137

@
iî[VrSrOi.lS:

I F|N|SHE 6.4.æ19
2 toort o7,@.bt9

O.r*

05.24.2019

SFIEET NAM.cì

i¡TERIOR
ELEVATIONS

@
SHEET f:

A8011b
l.t
¡,

IIIIilt

=38 
Èé=38

' Êe"

:8

108r EAST ELEVATION



D
wdesign

ARCflIrcIURE& tWRtOß
81 5 E. 3d Sfæi, Su¡te c

Iubo, OK 74¡æ
fficêi918.794.&ló
Fú 918.M.6&2

M.wddgdtêcom
E

E

,-@

? l08C: NORTH ËLEVATION t 108C: EASTELEVATION 9l/O S. SrADBt
AVE. E

n¡l'54, o(
71137

g
co¡lsilLtANi:

O.,*

RUHT

COMMERCIAI.
BUITDING

PROJECÍ *
1f114

m
RËVlSi();\lS:

ñNSH6 6.ã.ølt
loDtì 07,ø2019

:
ISSUE DA'IE:

rÞROJÊal:

SHÊFI II:

05-24.2019

-

SHETT NAÀ48:

'ITERIOREICVATIdIS

þ
fJ
Ut

A802

i:i
ir't

i 
--ii----.,-,..-...,-..,--i

t-rrnrr IIIIIIIIIII
-T--T--T-

I lf!;wesr eLÊvArloN



.e !Ë

t{ü*.8

€

qa,e



c6

',r:"",,"',i{,"r"'@i



tå¡
t+l

€

a, elo



á.a tl



ãi:
E {9"*:

€

i

$ Iâ.7



lq&

€

,1

l

.t

j

l
I

eqA,



Chapman, Austin

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Madonna Smith < MSmith@bestsharp.com>
Thursday, August 15,2019 4:06 PM

Chapman, Austin
FW: Building.
IMG _467 7 .JPG; ATT0000 1 .txt

Please see attached letter we received yesterday from City of Tulsa regarding a lot directly behind our house indicating
that there will be a Hearing on June 27 at 1:00 p.m.

I would like to address several concerns regarding this application.

1. The home owners in our addition did not receive time needed to make arrangements to attend the hearing.

2.1am having a major surgery that morning and will not be able to attend to voice my concerns.

3. There are several children that live in the houses directly East of the property addressed and several Grandparents
that keep their Grandchildren overnight.

4. There are other business establishments on Braden Ave. but they do not require night traffic because they are not
open in the evening hours so there is no added noise/lights/people/music etc.

5. I also noticed that in the description of this establishment there is an outside pat¡o - will there be outdoor music
playing. And what will their hours be.

6. There are many things to address regarding an establishment that will be selling alcoholic beverages that will be
located within 150 ft. of a residential zoning (family homes with children)

Please let me know what I can do to address these and other concerns since I will not be able to attend due to surgery

Thanking you in advance for your assistance

Please contact me via cell phone 918-991-8816 or my hot.com address is donnamadonna02@hotmail.com

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Best & Sharp's ema¡l system. Please use caution when clicking links,
opening attachments, or providing information unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

1 d,30



Chapman, Austin

Sent:
¡o:
Cc:

From: tslr_105.68@cox.net
Friday, August 16,2019 10:25 AM
Chapman, Austin
esubmit
CASE # B0A-22716

The Braden Park residents in close proximity to the proposed building and the entire neighborhood are vehemently
opposed to allowing an establishment serving alcohol being built so close to a family neighborhood-several residents
will want to speak at this meeting do we need to be on the agenda?

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Subject:

1 &.3\



Chapman, Austin

From:
Sent:
To:

Elaine Wyatt < elainemariewyatt@ gmail.com >
Friday, August 16,2019 2:34 PM

Chapman, Austin
Case numbeI:BOA-22716Subject:

Austin Chapman,

We received a notice that there are plans for a bar serving alcohol to be built behind our homes in Braden Park. Our
home backs up very close to this location. We would be able to see it and hear it from inside our home windows, and
from anywhere in our back yard. This is a neighborhood full of active families using our neighborhood streets for
tricycling, bicycling, walking with strollers, jogging, etc. Many residents in our neighborhood use Braden Avenue for
these activities too. We moved to Braden Park because of the close location to the Jenks elementary, intermediate, &
middle schools. That is why there are so many families with young kids living in this neighborhood.

We are strongly against this bar becoming approved to be buíld here. lt would highly increase traffic flow and cars
parking on the street behind our home, and possibly into the front of our neighborhood on gLst Place. lt also would
increase noise level, and start drunken loitering on the streets.
The establishment would create safety issues for our neighborhood's families and homes, and would be a nuisance.

Please consider this using common sense and good reasoning. Safety first.

Sincerely,
The Wyatt family,
Tim, Elaine, Andrew, and Austin
9206 S. Braden Place

Tulsa, OK,74L37

Sent from my iPhone
Elaine Wyatt

1 J'3o?



Refenencing Tulsa City Council meeting to change building zoning IN MY BACK YARD
fnom nesidential to commencial fon a ban / nestaunant? That could generate thinty
panking spaces (L2Ø patrons) pen night until 1Ø:ØØ, L2zØØ, 2:ØØan ... tnaffic
dniving up and down oun neighbonhood !

The tnaffic fnom the construction company coming and going aIt day long slamming
truck doons plus the Pilates class two on thnee times pen day panking on the stneet,
while not being disruptive, does genenate significant tnaffic. The office
building's stains and walk thnough ovenlook oun back yand and thenefone, oun sliding
glass doons. lrle can bJave to each othen.

The footpnint of the proposed ban shows that thein second floon will also be looking
dinectly into oun back yand. And, oun HOA cut down oun huge tnee that pnovided the
only pnivacy

Please.... what are the plans of oun Boand of Dinectons to pnotect our
neighbonhood ?

I am hoping that oun Boand of Dinectons ane taking this Seniously enough to nally
togethen as a group to appean at the council meeting to stand up and fight fon our
neighborhood! ! !

Since the meeting is on a weekday at t:ØØ ... oun neighbons need to be contacted by
oun HOA immediately so the can schedule time off fnom wonk to join us. I offen
nides to downtown if needed.

&,33



Chapman, Austin

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Ryan Fair < ryanisfair@gmail.com >

Sunday, August 18,2019 9:00 PM

Chapman, Austin
narhoyle@cox.net

Case # B0A-22716

Hello Austin,

I am unable to attend the public hearing regarding a special exception to permit building an entertainment venue
located at 9140 S. Braden that will serve or sell alcoholic beverages within 150 feet of the Braden Park Neighborhood.

I would like to add my objection to the discussion on this matter. The consumption of alcoholic beverages outside of the
home does not belong that close to a neighborhood where families take walks in the evenings and kids ride bikes during
the day. My family often takes walks together down that very strip of road and the thought of inebriated drivers on even

of foot of that street fills me with dread.

Not to mention that the point at which Braden and 91st meet ¡s already a hazard-prone area. People leaving the
proposed establishment would most likely exit at that intersection. On the 16th of this month (two days ago at the time
of this writing) there was a collision involving a motorcycle at that very spot around 6 PM. And a few weeks or months
prior a car smashed through the back fence of one of my neighbors who backyard faces 9l.st. I was outside playing with
my son at the time of that incident. That could have very easily been our back fence.

Now we are discussing adding the element of the impaired decision making skills of people under the influence of
alcohol to that spot? lt simply does not belong this close to people's homes and families.

Our neighborhood is a wonderful and peaceful place to live. I support Hunter's Glen Veterinary personally and have

never once found the pilates studio to be disruptive. However, drinking patrons are often rowdy and reckless. I do not
want my young children woken up late at night by loud intox¡cated individuals, I do not want my family exposed to
visuals of drunk people so close to their own front door, and I worry about my property as my home would be rather
close to the proposed establishment. I do not want to walk out of my front door to find damage to my property or risk

seeing someone urinating in public. While these types of occurrences make up the exception to the rule of how people

behavior when consuming alcohol, the fact of the matter is that they do occur and they should should never happen

near people's homes.

I believe that the risks we are being asked to accept are unacceptable. There are plenty of locations in Tulsa for a

business to serve or sell alcohol, but 9140 S. Braden is not one of them.

I object to the proposal for a special exception. We have rules and laws regarding these types of issues for a reason and

we should seek to uphold them.

Ryan Fair

1 e, 314



Cha Austin

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Tulsa City CouncilMeeting on Tuesday, August 27that 1:00 pm
City Hall, 2nd Floor
175 East 2nd Street
Tulsa, OK

I am pleading with the Board of Directors of our HOA to rally together to stop this re-zoning application for this reason

It's NOT just the alcohol!!! ln fact, it is just a tiny fraction about the alcohol.

We live on the street in question ... South Braden Avenue

The traffic relating to this bar or restaurant will directly impact our quality of living. Their footprint indicates 30 parking
spaces ... a possible 120 patrons at one time.
lf this "smallassembly" stays open until 10:00 pm as a restaurant ... midnight, as a pub ...2:00 am as a bar... those thirty
vehicles will have slamming doors and revving motors
pulling out of the parking lot, parking on the streets and people having loud conversations with their "good buys" as they
leave the building and are walking to their vehicle. Think of Cherry Street.

I propose that we petition the court to limit this piece of property to commercial office buildings that will close in the
evenings and therefore, the traffic and noise will be limited.

lf you do not live off of Braden Avenue, you may not be aware that we already have an office building with a second floor
that looks directly into our backyards and glass doors
and windows of our homes. We can wave to each other. Although this has not proven to be a problem because they
are closed in the evenings, we now have contractors who have offices in this building,
therefore there is a constant flow of trucks and trailers, some heavy equipment, coming throughout the day. The vehicles
of the patrons of the pilates classes that also park in the street behind
our houses and the small amount of traffic from the vet's office that is also on that street. Now ... let's ad a bar!!!

It is just not right that all of our neighbors who live on Braden Place should have to endure traffic and noise from a bar or
restaurant every evening and the extra traffic it could mean driving
THROUGH our neighborhood.

sharon humphrey < dynaldyl @att.net>
Saturday, August 17,20191:21 PM

Chapman, Austin; dynaldyl @att.net; ehicksmb@hotmail.com
City Council Meeting re: Re-zoning from RS-1 (residential) to commercial

1 &,3ç



Chapman, Austin

Sent:
To:
Cc:

From:

Subject:
Attachments:

Smith, Donald G. <Donald.Smith@oneok.com>

Sunday, August 18,2019 10:18 PM

Chapman, Austin
Dist8@tu lsacouncil.org; MSmith@ bestsharp.com; nruhoyle@cox.net;
jan@thehoagroup.net
CASE NUMBERBOA-22716 9140 S. Braden Ave Objection
0543_001.pdf

lmportance: High

I received the attached letter Wednesday, August 14th in the mail from the City of Tulsa regarding development of an
entertainment venue at 9140 South Braden Avenue which is immediately behind our home at 9134 South Braden
Place. I have numerous questions and personal objectíons regarding this request. Below is a small sample. I will be
attending the meeting with other Braden Park homeowners on Tuesday, August 27th.

L. Why were the residents of Braden Park Home Owners Association given such a short notice? What was the date
the original appl¡cat¡on was filed?

2. Why wasn't all Braden Park Home Owners notified of the Hearing by the Board of Adjustment?
3. Will the principal activity of the entertainment venue be for sale and consumption of liquor, wine beer, or any

other alcoholic beverages on the premises with or without food?
4, What will be the hours of operation?
5. Will there be adult enterta¡nment such as Dancers?
6. Will there be other forms of entertainment or special events such as live bands? Would they be performing

indoors or outdoors?
7. The proposed enterta¡nment venue will not only have a negative impact on property values in Braden Park but

will also significantly increase the traffic, noise level, night life activity, and potential safety issues and privacy
issues.

8. Will there be a large neon sign at night?
9. Home many parking spaces will be required for this "Small Assembly and Entertainment" use serving or selling

alcoholic beverages within L50ft of Braden Park Residential district?
10. There are no other buildings or structures currently on Braden Avenue that operate at night or serye alcoholic

beverages on the premises.

11. Are there any other similar entertainment venues in Tulsa that are within 150 feet of residential homes serving
alcoholic beverages?

1.2. Braden Park is a quiet family neighborhood with young children, infants, grandchildren adjacent to the proposed
entertainment venue.

13. Was 9L40 S. Braden Avenue ever zoned for residential use? lf so when was it rezoned and were the Braden Park
Homeowners notified of this rezoning?

L4. lf this request were approved by the Board of Adjustment and the venture fails what type of establishment
would be next?

Donald Smith
9134 South Braden Place

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74L37
(918) 231-8816

1 a,3lÞ



Chapman, Austin

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Richard Hoyle < nrvhoyle@cox.net>

Monday, August 19,2019 9:08 AM
Chapman, Austin
Richard Hoyle; Joanne Hoyle
Case # 80A-22716Subject:

Austin,

My name is Richard Hoyle and I live at 9138 S Braden Place in Braden Park Addition. I am writing to express my great
concern with the discovery of a permitting exception to allow construction of an entertainment venue that will be selling
and serving alcoholic beverages in our immediate neighborhood... I plan on attending the hearing on Tuesday, August
27thto express my strong displeasure of such actíon and hope the BOA will vote to disapprove it. There are numerous
locations in the city of Tulsa available for construction that are properly zoned for building venues of entertainment and
selling/serving alcoholic beverages and I do not understand how a "men's club ba/' would even be considered or
allowed to be built in a quiet, residential neighborhood.

Regards,

Richard Hoyle
9138 S. Braden Place

Braden Park Addition
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74L37

Sent from my iPad

1 å,51



Chapman, Austin

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Postelwait, Beth < Bethany.Postelwait@wpxenergy.com>
Monday, August 19,2019 9:21 AM
Chapman, Austin; esubmit
Case # 80A-22716

I wanted to contact you regarding the entertainment establishment that has been proposed for 9140 S. Braden Avenue

This establishment would back up directly to our neighborhood. A neighborhood with many young children, including
my own. l'm all for development in Tulsa, and even development near my neighborhood. However, I am concerned
about the vague language of "entertainment establishment." That could cover everything from a restaurant and bar to a

strip club. I am against this establishment, for now. The wording is too vague, and l'm worried that it could lead to a rise
in crime in our neighborhood as well as noise later at night.

This establishment would negatively affect my family by increasing traffic in the area. Braden Avenue is a quiet street
backing up to our neighborhood. Additional traffic would make this perfect, bike-riding street for my children much
more dangerous. This establishment also has the potential to lower our property values...because new families moving
into the neighborhood would definitely be turned off by a bar being located just behind their house. Noise coming from
such an establishment would be bothersome as well. My children, as wellas many of the children in the neighborhood,
have early bedtimes (-7PM). The noise is likely to wake them - as well as keeping the parents up too. The potential for
crime is my highest concern. The houses that back up to Braden Avenue are at a greater risk of break-ins. ln fact, a few
of the houses were broken into a couple of years ago. lt's too easy for criminals to hop the fence and enter those
houses, and then be able to get away quickly with no doorbell cameras watching them. This makes me fear for my
children's safety as patrons leaving the establishment wíll be adjacent to our neighborhood, and they may be intoxicated
with erratic behavior.

See the map below for the location of the proposed establishment and the Braden Park neíghborhood.

1 a,38



I
fft
.ìi

0

Crolon Avr

S Yalr Avs

"tø,wc,

-o
oo
-c1-
o

.ct

h0'õ
z.
.y
lb ¿t(Ee
cL*
c*o
1f
(g
L-
É

&

(/)

ã
u

6

û

U

u

or
E
€
c
.9

5
I

0
ot
o
o

58.âdñ Pl S Bmóerì P,

S Yale Ave

FIBradlns o
Ë

o
S tr3d.n Pl S Sod.î Pl

S Brndd Âee

+rucÊoo
EE
C*C'õ .e
L _CtOlE¿rJ ,t
Cr,l
LU l¡J

o
l-
6-

30zo

o

0s
ri

o

t

e

o
tt

Þ
;*
iJÈ

(,

s

a
oú
o

;
-o

Ë'Ë

Þ

-3
+e

o
Ðç
g
s
a

4.o

E

:
Õ

/te
ã

Þ EI
ol
Lll
>l
bd
LI
o,lcl
ol
ãl

gsËfilä flCJ

ñ
È

$ Y*le Ä'¡e

0

t (-o

N

S Winslon

ð^þ *leÅ s$ Yaiê AveS Yaie ,Ave

(}



Chapman, Austin

From:
Sent:
To:

rbanddeb@reagan.com
Monday, August 19,2019 7:29 PM

Chapman, Austin
BOA-22716Subject:

Mr. Chapman,
My wife and l, along with our neighbors, are deeply distressed over the prospect of an after hours"entertainment"
establishment being given clearance to begin operations in our neighborhood. Please use every means at your disposal
to block a special exception being granted for the sale and consumption of alcoholic beverages at this establishment.
Please consider what would happen to the property values if such an establishment were allowed to operate after
business hours in your neighborhood, to say nothing of the likely impact on the peaceful conditions which currently
prevail.
Respectfully,
R.B. and Debbie Roberts
9210 South Braden Place
74137

1 á. rl0



Chapman, Austin

From:
Señt:
To:
Subject:

Jordan Droz <jordan@wdesignsite.com >

Tuesday, August 20,2019 10:51 AM
Chapman, Austin
RE: Case # 80A-22716

Austin,
We would like to request a continuance to the September 10th meeting so that can have a chance to reach out to the
neighborhood before coming before the BOA.

We will be at the August 27th meeting to formally present that continuance.
lf additional information is needed please let us know.
Once we have the information gathered for the neighborhood meeting we will issue that to your office as well.
Can you please send us the list of mailers so that we may reach out to them as well?
Thanks,

Jordan Droz, NCIDQ, LEED AP, llDA

W Design I Architecture and lnteriors
d 918.894.5170

From: Chapman, Austin <AChapman@incog.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20,2Ot9 8:35 AM
To: Jordan Droz <iordan@wdesisns¡ >

Subject: RE: Case #BOA-227L6

Jordan,

I believe that would be a good idea, you should probably be prepared to answer questions about music volumes, hours
of operation and possibly what differentiates this use from a bar. Sarah Davis is the council aide for Councilor Lakin, her
contact information is below, please provide her with any literature regarding the proposed business or make her aware
of any planned meetings so she can provide notice through their platforms to constituents. Please let me know as soon
as possible if you would like to request a continuance in orderto organize a meeting priorto the Board hearing.

Sarah Davis:

sa ra hcdavís@tu lsacouncil.org

Best,

Chapman
Planner, City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment

lsa Planning Office
2 W. 2nd St.,8th Floor I Tulsa, OK 74LO3

978.579.947LTULSÄ

1

FLIHHIHC ÐFFICE

o?.L{l



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Chapman, Austin
Tuesday, August 27,2019 10:51 AM
Stuart E. Van De Wiele; Austin P. Bond; Burlinda Radney; Jessica Shelton; Briana Ross

Audrey D. Blank; Swiney, Mark; Wilkerson, Dwayne; Sparger, Janet

FW: 9140 South Braden AvenueSubject:

All,

Please see the comments below regarding 80A-22776.

Best,

Austin Chapman
Planner, City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
Tulsa Planning Office
2 W. 2nd St., 8th Floor I Tulsa, OK 74103

L8.579.947L

rmining compliance to zoning or building code requirements is not a function of this office.

TULSA Building Permits Division will address compliance upon application for a building permit or occupancy t

PLANNINC trFICE (er.8)se6-e4s6l

From: George Ca rley <georgeca rleydvm @gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27,2019 10:48 AM
To: Chapman, Austin <AChapman@incog.org>

Subject: 9140 South Braden Avenue

I will be unable to attend today's meeting at 1 pm concerning the business that's proposed to be a private club with

entertainment in this location.
Due to the location of a neighborhood across the street, sound will be an issue. I've been in my current location (9L50

South Braden Ave.) since L991 and after the neighborhood was built across from me then I had numerous complaints

about the alarm system and siren when we had any triggers here. I had to finally disable the siren to keep the peace

with the neighbors.

Parking will be an issue no doubt. We battle people parking on both sides of Braden now with the building that was

built just north of 9140 location. I have no doubt people will use my parking lot to park while they enjoy the club. I do

deal with after hours emergencies from time to time and I have staff that come in after hours to care for the patients' I

don't need people that may be intoxicated etc....being a issue for the safety of clients and staff.

I personally don't need the trash and vomit that will occur with these events with the approval of liquor being served or

sold.

1 â.{A



I don't support the development at this time.

George Carley DVM

President Hunters Glen Veterinary Hospital lnc'

2

å,L\3



Sparoer, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Chapman, Austin
Monday, August 26,2019 9:33 AM
Stuart E. Van De Wiele; Austin P. Bond; Burlinda Radney; Jessica Shelton; Briana Ross

Sparger, Janet;Wilkerson, Dwayne;Audrey D. Blank; Swiney, Mark
FW: Case#2216 9140 S. Braden Ave. Tulsa 74137

All,

Please see the comments regarding BOA-227L6.

Best,

Austin Chapman
Planner, City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment Tulsa Planning Office
2 W. 2nd St.,8th Floor I Tulsa, OK741O3
9L8.579.947t
achapman@incog.org

Determining compliance to zoning or building code requirements is not a function of this office.
The Building Permits Division will address compliance upon application for a building permit or occupancy permit. {(918)
s96-94s61

---Original Message----
From: Flossie Carey <ftcarey31@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 24,zOLg 11:20 AM
To: Chapman, Austin <AChapman@incog.org>
Subject: Case#2216 9L40 S. Braden Ave. Tulsa 74t37

Dear Mr. Chapman,

I am a resident of Braden Park and understand that the property at 9140 S. Braden Ave. has been zoned commercial. No
problem.
It is also my understanding that a Gentleman's club with dancers ¡s to be built on the property. Problem !

NOISE.

There will be loud music that the club will have real difficulty capturing and each time a patron enters of leaves the
sound spills into the neighborhood.
At a 2 a.m. closing you may have 20 to 40 loud men, some on motorcycles leaving the parking space and further
disturbing the neighbors.
Worst case in today's world of gun toting men, should an argument ensue on premises we have an additional problem.
We are a quiet neighborhood of young families and seniors who do not want this kind of disruption. lt may also impact
animals who are being boarded at the vet next door.
I ask that you reconsider the purpose/ use ofthis space.

1 4. Ll4



Thank you.
Florence T. Carey

9147 S. Canton Ave. 74L37. 9I8 -764 -93L4

2 Â.¿{5



Sþarqer, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Chapman, Austin
Friday, August 23,2019 4:51 PM

Stuart E. Van De Wiele;Austin P. Bond; Burlinda Radney; Jessica Shelton; Briana Ross

Audrey D. Blank; Swiney, Mark; Sparger, Janet; Wilkerson, Dwayne

FW: Braden Park BOA Case# 22716

All,

please see the eomments below regarding the request for continuance in BOA-22716.

Best,

Austin Chapman
Planner, City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment Tulsa Planning Office

2 W. 2nd St., 8th Floor I Tulsa, OK 74103

9L8.579.947r
achapman@incog.org

Determining compliance to zoning or building code requirements ¡s not a function of this office.

The Building permits Division will address compliance upon application for a building permit or occupancy permit. {(918)

s96-e4s6)

---Original Message---
From: nathaliejoyTg@yahoo.com <nathaliejoyT9@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, August 23,2OI9 4:44 PM

To: Chapma n, Austin <AChapman@incog.org>

Subject: Braden Park BOA Case# 227L6

Mr. Chapman,

I am emailing to show my support for the continuance filed on BOA Case# 22716 to move this item to Sept. 10th so that

our neighborhood can have more time to assemble. I have young children, and I do not want this establishment built in

our backyards.

Thank you,
Nathalie (and Eric) Lee

Braden Park Resident

1
o?, rl t,



Sparqer, Janet

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

Chapman, Austin
Friday, August 23,2019 2:26 PM

Stuart E. Van De Wiele;Austin P. Bond; Burlinda Radney; Jessica Shelton; Briana Ross

Audrey D. Blank; Swiney, Mark; Sparger, Janet;Wilkerson, Dwayne

FW: Braden Park HOA - Support for Continuance BOA Case#22716

All,

Please see the comments below regarding the request for continuance ¡n BOA-227L6.

Best,

Austin Chapman
Planner, City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment Tulsa Planning Office

2 W. 2nd St.,8th Floor I Tulsa, OK 74103

91.8.579.9477
achapman@incog.org

Determining compliance to zoning or building code requirements is not a function of this office.

The Building Permits Division will address compliance upon application for a building permit or occupancy permit. {(918)

s96-94s61

---Origina I Message-----
Fro m : J ustin Vaki lzadeh <justin @ petrodyne reso urces.com>

Sent: Friday, August 23,2OL9 2:13 PM

To: Chapman, Austin <AChapman@incog.org>

Cc: Ashley Pore (Braden Park HOA)<ashpore@gmail.com>; Jamie Nussbaum (Braden Park HOA)

<jaimie.nussbaum@gmail.com>; Denise Rinehart-Whitten <denise.rinehart@sbcglobal.net>; robin brown

<robinlynnbrownT@gmail.com>; The HOA Group LLC Jan Farrimond <jan@thehoagroup.net>

Subject: Braden Park HOA - Support for Continuance BOA Case#22716

Mr. Chapman:

per our telephone conversation this afternoon and based on your advise, please consider this email as The Braden Park

HOA's support for the continuance of the referenced Case until September 10th, 2019.

I personally spoke with the applicant they have verbally agreed to meet with us and present their plans to our HOA on

the evening of August 27th @ 6pm; however, I must insist that we make our voice known to you and state that we

formally request that this Case is continued until after the agreed meeting with the applicant and at least until the

applicant's requested date of September 10th, 2019.

Cordially,

Justin Vakilzadeh
(21416s7-7s74

1

o?. ,{ tl



Sparqer, Janet

Sent:
To:
Cc:

From: Chapman, Austin
Monday, August 26,2019 9:35 AM
Stuart E. Van De Wiele;Austin P. Bond; Burlinda Radney;Jessica Shelton; Briana Ross

Audrey D. Blank; Wilkerson, Dwayne; Sparger, Janet; Swiney, Mark

FW: BOA meeting

All,

Please see the comments below regarding B0,A-22716.

Best,

Austin Chapman
Planner, City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
Tulsa Planning Office
2 W. 2nd St., 8th Floor I Tulsa, OK 74103

18.579.9471

ining compliance to zoning or buílding code requirements is not a function of this office

TUTSA Building Permits Division will address compliance upon application for a building permit or occupancy I

PLÀNNII{C OFFIGE L8) s96-94s6)

From: Kathy Feist <bkfeistS5@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 25,2019 1L:50 PM

To: Chapman, Austin <ACha pman@incog.org>

Subject: BOA meeting

This is regarding the establishment on 9140 s Braden ave. Our backyard faces Braden Avenue. We are opposed to the

request to build a place that will sell and serve alcohol close to our neighborhood. I am concerned due to the many

children l. Our neighborhood, the possible increase in traffic and noise late at night, and the potentialof decrease in the

value of our property. Families would likely not want to buy near a bar type facility.

Thank you, bob and Kathy Feist

9142 s Braden place

Subject:

1

e.q8



August 23,2019

City of Tulsa Board of Adjusùnent

Reference: Case Number:Bo.fu-27ill6
Special Exception to pemrit Small Assembly and Entertainment Use that
will serve or sell alcoholic beverages to be located within 150 feet of a
Residential Zoning District. Location: 9140 S. Braden Ave.

Boa¡d Members:

Plcase consider the following to DENY the Special Exception request for the property

located at 9140 S. Braden.

This proposed venue is across the sûeet and within 150 feet of the Braden Park housing

addition which is a quiet neighborhood with houses valued in thc $300,000 range. Since

most of the homes are two stories, the homes directly across the sheet will have a view of
this property. Our home is two blocks from this properly.

Just south of the proposed venuo are houses valued in the ra¡rge of $500,000 to
$1,000,000.

'Vfe have livsd in this neighborhood for 20 years. 'We have enjoyed walking our dog and

running without concem for safoty. There has been very little incidence of tlreft or
vandalism in 20 years.

Helmerich Publio Library is located across from the Braden Park housing addition and

within approximately three blocks from the proposed venue.

There are two Jenks Pubfic Schools, a very desirable school district, within a mile of the

Braden Park housing addition and this proposed venue.

Our neighborhood is within walking distance, approximateþ half a mile, from a city
park-Hunter Park.

rffithin a block of this venue and located on the main streets of Yale and glst Steet there

are boutiquc shops, numerous family restaurants including Upper Crust, Smashburger,

Russo's, Yokoa¡na's, a Whole Foods grocery store, a QT gas station and convenience

store, several banks, office buildings, Firestone car carç center, a Veterinarian and a CVS

Pharmacy.

á.q1



Our neighborhood is conveniently locaæd within five minutes of the Creek Turnpike.

All of the above items make the Braden Park homes and homes in the sunounding area

desirable properties. On the main intersection of 9l't and Yale there is every convenience

a neighborhood needs or wants.

Per the Approval Criteria in section 70.120-G of the Board of Adjustment zoning section,

a Special Èxception may be approved only if the board of adjustment makes each of the

following findings:

1. That the special exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the

zoning code; and
2. That the special exception wilt not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise

dehimentai to the public welfare.

If you consider the following the above criterla cannot be met.

This property is one and a half blocks off of well-traveled 91sr Street between a

VeterinarianOffïce and an Ofñce Buitding. This WOULD BE A PERMANENT

BIIILDING TWITH A PERMANENT ZONING CHANGE With A PERIVÍANENT

EFFECT ON OUR NEIGBORIIOOD. This proposed venue is within 150 feet of homes

with families with children and retirees with grandchildren. Famities that getup and go

to work, as we do, and school in the morning. Families that expect a quiet night without

intemrption of sleep or concern for their safety.

Per the Board of Adjustrnent zoning code in section 15.020, Assembly and Entertainment

-Small, is up to 2sO-person capacity. That would mean a possibility of at leæt an

additional 250 cars traveling in our neighborhood daily. There is bor¡nd to be taffic
congestion and parking issuès as well, with the customers using residential side streets for

parking.

An entertainment venue with alcohol sen¡ed would typically have hours that extend into

tbe night until 2 or 3 AM. There would be late night increased traffic through the

neighborhood. These late hours would mean late night distubances including police

inteìvention and sirens. This would invite vandalism, üash and concern for personal

safety of all homeowners.

Since ttre type of ente¡tainment is not listed on the public notice we question what t¡pe of
..entertaiuåenf'does not want a main steet location? To have "entertainment" tucked

away off a major s¡eet makes absolutely no business sens€. Are they tryrng to hido their

customers?

At this location, any qæe of entertainment ser"r'ing alcohol will devalue the entire

area lncluding all hornôs and busl¡esses and make this excellent South Tulsa area

less desirable.

"?.90



Given the above reasoûs, this entertainment venue serving alcohol is not in harmony with

this location and wouldbe i4jurious to the neigbborhood and public welfare-schools,

library and park in close proximaty to this area.

As a homeowner in Braden Parþ we respectftrlly request that the Special exception to
pennitbuilding a small assenbly entertainment venue, tobe located at 9140 S. Braden

Ave., thât wiü serve or sell alcoholic beverages be DENIED.

Patick & Jeanette Gonell
Braden Park Homeowners

e,5\



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

o?.54



\\

SUBJECT TRACT
PL

\-\ v

a\

=
NI

N
IM

-l
\.

-Á

=\à-)

IL

CH RMH

IL

BOA-22727Feet
2000 400

20-1 3 31

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0331

CZM:29
CD: 1

Case Number: BOA-22727

HEARING DATE: 0911012019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Kathi Hayward

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Sec.40.225-D)

LOGATION: 1333 N UTICAAV E ZONED: IL

PRESENT UsE: Vacant TRAGT slzEl. 217800.89 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: N/2 SW NW NE SEC 31 20 13

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identífies the
subject property as part of a "Area of Grovuth "and an "Area of Employment ".

Employment areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses such as
clean manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes big-box retail or warehouse retail clubs
are found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from mixed-use centers in that they have few
residences and typícally have more extensive commercial activity. Employment areas require access
to major arterials or interstates. Those areas, with manufacturing and warehousing uses must be
able to accommodate extensive truck traffic, and rail in some instances. Due to the special
transportation requirements of these districts, attention to design, screening and open space buffering
is necessary when employment districts are near other districts that include moderate residential
use.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exísts that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The property is zoned lL and is located at the SE/c of N.
Utica Ave and E. Oklahoma Street.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
marijuana dispensary

The applicant is proposing the use of an existing building as a medical
To obtain permits for the dispensary the applicant is before the Board

5.&
REVtSEDS/281201 9



requesting verification of the required spacing for a medical marijuana dispensary in a lL district from
other medical marijuana dispensaries (Section 40.225-D).

Per the Code, a medical marijuana dispensary is permitted by right in the lL district as long as it
meets the spacing requirement of 1,000 ft. from other medical marijuana dispensaries (Section
40.225-D). The spacing requirement must be verified before the Board of Adjustment in a public
hearing to distribute public notice to property owners within the required distance radius. Surrounding
neighbors and property owners are provided the ability to notify the Board of any conflicting uses
within the required spacing radius.

ln Section 40.225-l., the separation distance required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the building, in the
case of a multíple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensaries. The separation required under
Section 40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which
a license was issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health prior to December I ,2018 for the
particular location.

The applicant submitted exhibits indicating a circle around their location with a 1,000 ft radius and
provided the location of the nearest operating dispensary as Mary Jane's Treehouse located at2024
E Pine Street which is outside of their radius.

SAMPLE MOTION:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we (accepUreject) the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

3.9
REVTSEDs/28l20 1 9



w[2@[a@n9 1'2:47

View facìng South from subject property

VÍew facing North from subject property

3,q



ffi :r,
--ll

/.í r ¡!lrlt lt' 
"rllìl 

ll "
ji[ Í]lì tjjr

I

üüil0 tn[[l{5
..,,,,'¡, 11 ll

ìillllfl)rlri r"

View of subject property

3,9



4000
Feet
200 BOA-22727Subject

Tract

Note: G,Ë,phlc overlays may not preclsely
al¡gn wlth phys¡cal laatures on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February 20ß 3, b20-13 31



Feet
0 50 100

-#
BOA-22727 Note: Graph¡c over,ays may not prec¡sely

align with physical îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-1 3 31
Aeriat Photo Date: February rrt', 

1



1000'Rad¡us

13Í¡3 N Utl€Are

CT

Mao p@46d bv tNcoc fti3 pdud ß t lnloñsdonal Fræ3 and mây nol håvê hn
ä ú{çüs-"-"ãi¿iËjls-.u m pßpæd q d b sujrâ& @ l4d, onsln-tue or sureyins Fad4.
i.):--' ^-,i:;,;; 

- - " - - _ 
Uso6 olhlE domsûon stuuld ßud o.øßúl lño pdñary dtuå¡d
dottll¡h su@8 b asærElr ùè usbllryol ù6 ¡nlmâllon.

Feet
0 75 t50 300
L----!--|J-J +1333 N WTCAAVE æ18

)Éc -'/a1*Y c+
vl hAA J. AJ&{ 3,8



þtutt d @hlshrw*'

Wn*n.,fiwtifrrate
COMMERCIAL DISPENSARY LICENSE

GOOD GREENS DISPENSARY, INC

1333 N UTICAAVE, TULSA, OK,74110

tHE ltcEt{sE t5 tssuED gt THÊ oKrÁHoMA sfÂrË DEpñfllrENr oF HEAnfl, OTI.ÂHOMA ¡rEOlC¡r MA$UiAt{ AUTHORIIY.IO CÊnÏFY ïrE AÉOVÉ HÀS

ruçtud¡rxr nrq¡¡ß&rultlsoÍTtnË 6! os. g4zoAErsËo ANDTHÊ oxåt{ot¡¡ebun¡nrnnnvc couËArrfiatroðr^FfÉR 6BLl}tr (lctns€,ts

tUgJEçf fO IHE REPnÈs[r.n¡nO¡¡s Ue¡Í, Oil THE APPIJI{nONÌ}EÀEFOi" AND MÂY 6Ê St SpÉî¡DED oR REIðKED F¡OR Câ¡IiE AS PßOvlDËD tt tÁW AtlD

RU["E, UCÉNSÊf, SHAIJ- OB5Ê8t E Af{O COMpLy Wtfi Alr AFPTJCAST¡ r.ÁWS, ORüNA¡tcËs; RUIES AtìtD R[6U],¡ürOi¡5 0t lHÊ StArE OF C[(I.nHOMA.

'''ì 
'

1A2ßt2019

UCÊNSE NUMBER:

DAAÁFVI€T'SI€L

lOM ßATES, J.D,

. lntêrlmCommlssloner
Oklahoma State Departmet¡t of Hêãlth

DO NOÏ COPY

G¡
a

-Þ



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

cla n g e@cityoft u lsa.org

LOD Number: I

Kathi Hayuvard
Z:2O2N DenverAve
Tulsa, OK74106
APPLICATION NO:

Location;
Description:

coo-038280-20{9
(PIEASE REFEREN CE T H I S N U M BE R
1333 N Utica Ave
Medical Marijuana Dispensary

WHEN CONTACTING OUR oFFIAE)

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Od STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZON¡NG CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

July 29, 2019

Phone: 281.22A,7771

SUBMITTING

OUR REV¡EW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICAT¡ONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLYWITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFIC]ENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERM]T CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÆGD / EMAILED TO PLANS ÐI/.MINERS WILL NOT BE ACCËPTED.

REVISIONS NEED TO ¡NCLUDE THE FOLLOWNG:

IN

,1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DFÙAWINGS, ETC.

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWINGS tF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IÑ "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED OÑ-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

¡NFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE ATWWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
à w. 2no'sr., B,n FLooR, TULSA, oK, 24103, PHoNE (918) 584-7526.

A COpy OF A "RECORD SEARCH" f X lls f il9 NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AÏ T¡ME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTACTION AT INCOG- UPON APPROVAL BYTHE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

3.

4.

(continued)

*t, \O



REVIEW COII'IMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

coo-038280-2019 1333 N Utica Ave Julv 29,2O19

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a

variance from the terms of the Zoning Code reguirements identified in the letter of deficiency below.

Please direct all questions concerning separation distance acceptance and all questions regarding
BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at 918'58{-7526. lt is your responsibility to
submit to our office doeumentation of any declsions by the BOA affec'ting the status of your
application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or
responsible agent in submitting documents to the Clty of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
comments may sometlmes ldentify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zonlng Code. The
permit applicant is responeible for exploring all or any options available to address the
noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither
representation nor recommendation ae to any optimal method of code solution forthe proiect

1. Sec.40.225-H: No medical marijuana grower operation, processing facility, dispensary or

research facility shall be permitted or maintained unless there exists a valid license, issued

by the Oklahoma Department of Health for the use at the location.

Review comment: Submit evidence you have been granted a state license and the date it

was approved.

2. 5ec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within L000 feet of

another medical marijuana dispensary.

3. Sec.40.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.40.225-D must be measured in a

straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the
building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensary.

Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of L000' from
other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning separation d âcceDtance

and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at

9L8-584-7526. The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the
location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma

Department of Health prior to December L,2OI8 for the part¡cular location.

Note: All references are to the C¡ty of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http ://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/TulsazoninqCodeAdoptedl 1 051 5.pdf

Please notifv the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficlencies coveß Zoning plan review items only. You may recelve additional letters from other
discipllnes such as Buitding or Water/SewerlDralnage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of thls letter is available upon request by the applicant.

á.\l
2



END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PI-AN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT,

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

3,\\



I S

IL
RM.1

J

I,-

SUBJECT TRACT

t
I

GS

PUD.624.A

PU

T
I

I
I

- -

aaaaaaaaa

RS.3

RM.1

Feet
2000 BOA-22728400

20-12 22

q.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 2220

CD: 1

Case Number: BOA-22728

HEARING DATE: 0912412019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Ed Horkey

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to permit a Dynamic Display in a CS district to be located within
200 ft of an RS-3 (Sec. 60.100-F)

LOCATION: 1228 E APACHE ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Church TRACT SIZE: 1069236.85 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCR¡PTION: LOT 1 BLOCK 1, METROPOL¡TAN BAPTIST CHURCH

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: NONE

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The property does not have a land use
designation or Growth and Stability designation. Staff believes it was mistakenly listed as right-of-way
during the Comprehensive Plan adoption. lt has been added to a list of properties for which an
amendment to the Comprehensive plan will be required.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is an RS-3 zoned church in which a small
part of the Northern part of the property is zoned CS. The sign will sit on the CS portion of the
property. The properties north of the subject tract are zoned CS and the properties on all other sides
are zoned RS-3.

STAFF COMMENTS: The Applicant is requesting a variance to permit a Dynamic Display in a CS
district to be located within 200 ft of an RS-3 (Sec. 60.100-F). All other supplemental regulations
relating to Dynamic Displays will remain in effect.

L{. å
REVtSEDS/29l201 9



Section 60.100 Dynamic Displays
Ihe supplemental regulations of this section apply to all signs with dynamic displays. Except as
otherwise ex¡rressly stated, these regulations apply whether incorporated into off-premise outdoor
advertising signs or on-premise signs that are allowed to include a clynamic display.

60.f00-A The images and messages displayed on a dynamic display musl have a minimum
dwell time of ai least I seconds and may not contain åny movement, animation,
audio, video. pyrotechnics or other special effects.

60,1m-8 The tr¿nsition or change from one messürge to another must Õccur in one secand
or less anrJ involve no ¡nimation or special effects.

ç0,1tr{ The im;rges and messages displayed must be complete ín and of themselves witlrin
the requirerJ dwell time.

Ë0,1û0-D Dynamic displays may not be located within 50 feet cf the driving surface of a

signalized intersection, measured horízontally in a straight line from tlre rrearest
poinl of the sign structure to the ne6rest point of the intersertion.

60.10û-E Dynamic displays måy not be locat$ within or within 20 feet of the driving surface
of a street, me-asured horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point of the
sígn structure to the nearest point of the street curb or edge of tlre tr¡veled
roadway marked or understoad as such.

60,100-F Synarnic displays måy nÞt be lscated ra¡ithfin 200 feet of any of the fofiowing: {1} an
R 'district {other than sùreeL híghway or freeway rfgtht-of-rluay} {2} a residential
d,evelopment area. T'his separation distame does not appþ if [Ère dynamrfrc display
ûs notwisib$e frsirn the referenced distrist" areä or flot" and tfie nequiremenB raray be
rnodified in R and AË dfstrücts if appnoved througfi the special exception pß]f,ess"
Required separation dfrstances nnust be measr¡red horizorntalþ in a straight line
fr,sm tlhe inearest poimt on ã siËn stru{ü:re tc the nearest poinrt of an R d[strict or
reslderntial deætopment area boundarlr.

6û.1t0-6 Dynamit displays must be equipped with a def¿ult merh¿nism th¿t freezes the
display in one pasítion or presents a static or blank display íf a malfunrtion occurs.

60,1W-H Dynamic displays must be equipped with a light detector/photocell that
autom¿tirally adjusts the display's brightness arcording to natural ambient light
ccnditions.

60,f 0+l The maximum brightness level of a dynamic display måy not exceed 6,500 nits
(candelas per sguâre rneter) during daylight hours or 500 nits between 30 minutes
after sunset ¿nd 30 minutes before sunrise, as those times äre determined by the
National Weather Service {Ach.¡al Time}. Brightness rnust be measured fram t}¡e
brightest element of the signt face.

6ù. t Ð0J Any outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display that was larvfully
established befsre January 1, 201G, must be separated by a mirrimum distance of
l,2Ot feet from any other autdcor advertising sign that includes a dynamíc display.
This spacing limitation does not apply between signs separated by a freeway. The
"l,200-foot distance must be measured in a straight line fram the center of the
subject sign structures, as located on the ground.

6û.10t-K Except as provided in 5-Ç.Ql.QpJ, any outdoor advertising sign that includes a
dynamic display and tlrat was approved by a permit issued on cr after January 1,

2009, must be separated by a minimum distance of 1,200 feet from any other
outdoar advertising sign that includes a dynamic display facing the same traveled
way. fhe 1,200-ffi0t dístance must be measured in a straight line frorn the center of
the subject sign structures, as located on the ground

L\,3
REVTSEDS/29l201 I



ln granting or denying the variance request the Board may look to the general purpose of the of the
sign code (Sec. 60.010) in making their decisíon.

Section 50.010 General

60,010-A Purpose
The sign regulations of this section are intended to balance the foilowing diffe¡ng
and at times, competing goals:

1. To support the desired character of the city, as expressed in adopted plans,
policies and regulations;

?. To prornote ån ättrâ(tive visual environmenf

3. To encou¡'age the effertive use sf signs as il rneäns of communication for
businesses, organizations and individuals;

4. To provide å meåns of way-findirrg for visitors and residents;

5. To provide for reasonable husiness idenrtificatisn. advertising and
rommunlcation;

6- To prohibit signs of çuch excessive size and nurnber that they obscure üne
another to tfre detriment of the econornic and socialwe$l-being of the rier and
its residents, praperty owners ¿nd visitors;

7. To protect the safety a¡rd we{fare of the public b1r minimizing hazards for
motorized and nonmotorized traffic;

t. To rninimize the possible adverse effects of signs on nearby public and private
propertlç and

c. To provide broadly for the expression of indilr¡idual opinions through the use of
signs on private property.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to
located within 200 ft

(approve/deny) a Variance to permit a Dynamic Display in a CS district to be
of an RS-3 (Sec. 60.100-F)

o Fínding the hardship(s) to be .

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s)/Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographicat conditions of the subject property woutd
result in unnecessary hardships or practicat difficulties for the property owner, a-s Aistinþuished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subiect zon¡ng code provisíon is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended pu rpose;

¿,-1. L_l

REVTSEDs/29/201 I



c. That the conditíons leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other propeñy within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical diffículty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood ín which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

¿{.5
REVTSEDS/29i201 I



Víew of Property immedidtely øcross Apache locing North

View føcing East from subject property

r{. L



View facíng West ol exísting sign

4. rl



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22729 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely

align w¡th physical leatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

!*rJ 20-1 2 22
Aeriat Photo Date: February 20tU+, 

I



f-''"--1 PERt\/lIT210"
f--

?r0"

:r10"

{,-ó"

n | ¡r,t;l'¡¡w
A I trlr ',.' 

r.

f_210"
14'-2

2'-6"

4 "6"x3.10'- 't7.25 q ft

¿t'.ó"rl0'.0-- 45 ¡qft

10"rid-0"- E.3t¡qft

Prrmh.
st(¡Íü120t34-2018
Totrl 5q Ft- 70.58

Þropo*d dlghal dhploy
5'.8"¡8'{'- ¡18 tq ft

f0'.0"

r0'-0"

tt€vlTmilr Í0li6tlf 1.5

: F--- ¿'ó

politan
aptist Church

r0

U)
OJ
I

ñ
U

.p
CU

_Ç-+

t-r'
L

-)rl-

i¡ r

-P

I ,rìì I I i ìi ,, ,,,, ,,

$.tl'r"'''
1l i :"\ i

B stÁtÞ l/2'. f-0'

8L0',

q.q
tü¡tn
tl|tsÀ $[0ntcY fittGslRsoll fr¡Rü- 17.20ls iJiiìi'"iïol 9n0ll $ßil

Ptnl¡[ ic-1.6



rl. I0



RS-3

ZONED CS

sfTt PtÂl{

sEfl wPm!sJ*Pm*:&!MüIUñI:
Âljt 02, 20'19

ùÀ t[ ffi ffiRAL ![E:
BITLY SÀMPII
t$xctÉ¡:ÁcflnfiT u&t:

TO HORl(TY

I.ItrÁlIX:

I228 W. APÀCHE SI
TULSÁ.0K

BAPTISI

Pnoffi/g.Ðtr M#e

METROPOUlÀ¡I
CI{UBCH

ñ Æm¡v¿orssrs¡fl ü lpñottot¡¡off¡rgflt*¿sffi¡irü& 4gffiuffis
ff'r tÉr¡t¡fi¡¡¿t¡{¡¡aa&*xrr¡þ*Jüi¡Hil&É4
ff eff ffi iJM !&ÐÐæSå:Élçl#t[g
*ø*trrffe$#uffiwffir&Fl

2.0

-È

SÏ.



RS-3

ZONED CS

SITE PtAIi
MUIITJ¡¡ H¡5IIJfif

AUo 02,2ûr9BILLY SÀMPII
fltst0fltkaccfiJNT gxÈc:

EÐ llON(EY

ffitm:
1228 Ut ÁPÀCHI Sï
ilLSÁ.0t(

mo.Egl/cÉlIl t¡Àt t:
METRt)Pf]LITÀI'I BAPTIST

CHUBCH

!] mrxouo rs umt S unova r.s xotlolilÙga #i\ltñøgitiff *itrWMtJf f þ¡i*¡æ
ts¡ €ff kra¡Á{arrt¡¡l*ffi ls¡dß1#i{dî&ftft *
xç¡¡¡*{i jt u{lútsltïÍ w etj¡t ü tt 5M ! t6úl"r' ø M
stut*rro5 g,@ff-¡iÐß{Mffill*¡ffi6i 0sï- 1

t
F



P1 - SIGN LOCATION LOOKING NORTH

¡
G

sltiil lÌPi/ljlfrl]lrl0r;

SIIE PLAN

fir.vtsi{]¡¡ Htsl 0tìY:D¡ff ú[ û¡lßli,'¡t fjtli6:

AUo 02, 2019EItLY SAIUPLE

utstüttR:lìCt0ti¡{T [)1t0:

ED HOB(EY

L0CÂl0l'¡i

1228 uil. APACIIE ST
TULSA, OK

PA0Jtút /c1tÈNl I'laÀlL:

METROPOTITA¡/ BAPTIST

CHURCH

¡ -i appÊ0vÊonssHo!}/fl i_..i ÂPPu0vtD asll0tfD

*:i,i rlll¿iùf ¡¡ i3¡l+trttl!¡ìÍ in:¡þ: ¡tf +rl&Vril*!Jrñu !¡ri

| .É¡.1 t,l *\j,i A î:,:&iti tttr, t ijl À ¡s:r::¡r:rrlÀi ù, l¡¡ ..ii(dl r¡ì! Èil illi: I
r¡rJr,1fß, iJ4, nru!4 ::r¡:Ìs *4.rltÞÚ¡rktii!¡r¡;:rÃft¿i:ìÉ)Àr::

!r:r;rv!¡:1rr' ¡|.ii;n l¡'i,¡:!,:ilrtllll:; 1r ?¡1r1 Úit;!nft- ,i¡rrtì!llti , p- 1.û



P2 - SIGN LOCATION LOOKING NORTHEAST

¡

E

ri,¡r?,:i¡l r-1.J^,r r".. . - . .i,r; ù Jl l: r¡!;uLt'ri:r¡. ,lrttrr r¡;^' .

i,r¡r' ¡rr;ri]:,.!.,-utjirii:r, .,¡r.iE:r.l,rlrr,rìr;.. ,iirlir;i li;:;.1
1tltt tú).)i"!, ),tttiil :. riu !i, :.h i ¡, (ii:t-i:,{1,rit¡í:u'ir,-ùrll
r.ì!tl ìr¡.rr r,:¡r,rj¿:f3,¡ir:,1:rrìiÁ,:r; i¡:.ai¡dlí,r':,rri!_¡lrÉ.:-r:.w

.ç

3ì0tì I í,i1tt:;ülillliil,r

SITT PLAN

llLvìl;i0rl llis ilüY0tilI t,t .]tìiûiii^L 0i{¡ui

ÀlJû 02. 201sßILLY SAMPLE

ULS¡tiilLlliÂ0cúu¡{Ì }xLC:

Et] l{ORl(EY

tût'Âl0itl

1228 tt/. APAC|.IT ST
TULSA. OK

Pfi ùJtúl/CLlËil I ¡lauË:

l\,lETR0P0LlTAN BAPïlSï
CHUfiCH

'-' : rulroltu¡s iloul iì ¡P¡ìûVEU Asi0trO

'¡..r.. -- '. _l: - _ P-2.0



P3. SIGN LOCATION LOOKING EAST

"tr
r.f,

4/
''t :'¡

a

I
't

Ít
-t.

r!-

¡r

SITE PLAN

Smlln/mtrPIl0IlP{Vffil¡ älSTûßYiûfi! 0[ úRúIflÁt 0s6:

AUE 02. 2019

0Ést6l{tR:

BILLY SAMPTE

ÀCN0til'lf tX[C:

EO H()RKEY

LmÂ'mùr

I228 W. APÂCHT ST
ït,tsA. 0K

Pf,Û.EúflCUE{TMÆ,

MITBt)POLITAII BAPÏIST
CHUECH

t:l a¡m8veo Âs gjût/fl LJ fP¡ûNfll as Í0r0iÍÅ4 th * e¿,lhn¿'ffi ;d#6 Þ'W 6{ì¡Alù!¡&¡*
rljp. s#drMqrHrr16n*È*4;|¡:#¿gs#*[ils tl
86a, rr 4 WA aiqg W *ilß¡ ¡!t :r'ø¿tiølô ¡a#t
& b ltlb 4W$ f i*tuñ å¡Ë& WH¡çfiS,m !l 3.0P

F
6



P4 - SIGN LOCATION LOOKING SOUTHEAST

:
C

SITE PTAN

sR tvtr/ùt5[ßPti0i].k!:l,ir"iûil HlSI0kY:DÂlÉ 0f ¡fis,ÌÅL !b'fô:

AUt 02. 2019

0[SlôNElìl

BILLY SÀMPtT

ÁttuuÍ txrü:
Ef) I1ORKEY

LBNÄ Iilil;
1228 t1/. APACHI ST

TlJLSA. 0(
IlIETROPt)LITAN BAPTISÏ

CHUßCll

f iå: [t ds] Ll;*t ¡i¡ rË) r:rËjry.ñ :fl l¡lÉi lj,:i l-igll: i!l¡;]l 4
rJi¡lf¡*¡ U¡J r¡j!41,À,;¡4É ú,,*i ê& ilf ,ldtfriI6tü¡d:rNlrl
s'r¿ JÌ!j r{e:rrd il i4 r'r¡ r¡;í.s4rvi t;'rí{4ø{ì¡j:á tl¡lrq ii;

if ¡rpnov¿u¡ss¡orn li ¡rpnovEoÂsflûÊ¡¡ti¡{!f it¡ j! r¡r¡tr i3r :,!.tx,n!.i,ls:ll'14 iÉ

i. P-4,û



P5 - SIGN LOCATION LOOKING SOUÏH

^f,

l;tt;ñ til,l /l]t !tìü¡i,¡lfti

SITE PLAN

lrtVisif lil lllsl 0fi i'jÛl ûtìlfìtiltiL uì',Jfì:ùÂtt
AUG t2,2019

ûE$lûi¡Úì:

BILLY SAMPTE

Ár()0uÌ{Ì [xI(j:
ED HOBI(EY

L0t¡iiüNl

1228 l,11. APACHE ST
TULSA, OK

I tfì0Jtúl/CUüli'lA¡ltl

METROPOLITAN BAPTIST

Cl]lJHCll

i-Ì np¡ßúv$¡ssrúm l:l ¡PPrûvt0Ás ri0r[ù

x ....:tl:ísr o;Ï

Drq!r.l¡n;rr}il rili ¡:t;tri ì"rtûir,¡ Ji,,+, ¡¡i-N!¡it 1u¡;1..¡111-1
i,irr¡ir \p,rr;û :ß ¿irÌr,.li.,Lrñl,:¡¡tr riri¡rn lin rri;ll.i:u,:;
r¡r:t.t¡&.¡¡ri;l!¡'5ißLr,i:ltl,rdÉ:[]Ji,:ù, tJll!li1i:li1,iri¡,J.1/r,
il;rt 1rr^illu r; i¡:f* í!¡rqiit ltü¡$ {.¡l{lri¡ls itu¡r, il }t: r!i

{ iiP-5.Û

-È



P6. SIGN LOCATION LOOKING SOUTHWÊST

F
o<t

SITT PLAN

itüil | iPi./!i.:ii8t?¡¡0i:TLVslilì] HISIUfiY:0t ¡ßiçhnl- üWti0iìlÊ

AUT 02,2019
0tst&i!Iì:

BILTY SAMPTI

Âct{JUt{f €tfc:
El) l]ORl(EY

LC|CÂ ll0il:

I228 W. APAC||I ST
TULSÁ. OK

Pfiojtu,/cuÊ¡¡ f ñafit:

METßÛPOLITAl\] BÁPTIST

CHUIìCl]

riiltl¡i¡,i¡ii..'i l11, i r;L! ¡r:air.,:..!.!lÈJri :i t¿iua. r ¡ l
rtlrtì:i¡rfi;,!åI.Lrrt;rr,:.l-.ldi,: i-¡iii.j{f :, :iJ{:$ ìr:liîii.".

'i¡3¡r*.,rir:ìirt.4rt¡':,r,iiirt ik¡ø n, r ¡;.t ! ]i¿íi.1Ï¡ l'r!, ¡¡r-r
tî.ilj. t:t -t1rj4 ui tju trttLlv;r;üñ¡ {r!, rr¡i'':jl(rlr l¡¡il i1,

!

I

í:j Àpp¡0vtû Âs JroJil i: ApAúvÈ! Âs rûft0

X . 
t:i,!

'p-6.Û



P7 . SIGN LOCATION LOOKING WEST

-o

SITE PLAN , P-7,0
:ìlüiì I tPllli:filli,lìliìiIì!Vl5i0ii IllSl ¡lijY:ù/1 f t 0t 0lì!6tilÄL tiì10:

AUG 02, 2019

ûÉsl6¡Jfn:

BILLY SAIVPTE

,1tti0uüT[x[t:

EO HOBKEY

L0üÁlì0ì!ì

]228 W, APACHE Sf
TUISA, OK

BAPTIST

P{ì0Jf fl /cl¡tilI ¡tÀiltÊ:

METROPOLITAN

CHUHCH

ll) nr*oveuls sruwr $ rrnúvtuas n0ri0

J-



P8 - SIGN LOCATION LOOKING NORTHWEST

ftlV¡Slûil lllSi0ÍlYr

SITE PLAN

l)rlf E ti¡ 01ì,úR¡t !i¡]t:
AU0 02, 2019

0tslGftLiì:

BILLY SAMPLT^cttJudf 

IxIc:
TT HORKÊY

LrlCÀÏIOI,I:

]228 W. APACllE ST
TULSA, OK

t, tt,l ir\ : t.f . iA Ii! :.. ü)r. t i. "t\ r, ) .¡ lir t¡i.:.;!-, i .l¿it. r¡, r,l
t )i:.. i i /r,j /1ç. il.-:rtli"|¡ilii,rùr;,'r;¡,1i: r'i :,. . ;!Jli.':, r1, 1,

htí' .irù 1rx tl ï.')1tlrtt t.,1,::tu \¡4" \t.i )rt|.\-t¡:lti.la¡:tr,i i!: ) ;ta
i,j-¡Ìr 'fili.rJfrl,:È:;!rlt\:¡.li:U,:,:!,.,,.iútlail¿,1i:,!:.li,;,.!',..

X
.'1: i:l- ' -- -- - ì'r - --- '

Pfi 0lí{j¡ /CLltNI ¡lÀtiEl

MEÏROPOLITAN BAPTIST

CHURCH

i npr¡avons snoln ll ¡prfrúvtDÁsrot[D slt,,i I'PtlLlL:lrilr]iu,.

,, P-8.[]

-lzi,
O



BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9664

LOD Number: 1

Claude Neon Sign Company
1225N. Lansing Avenue
Tufsa OK 74106

APPLICATION NO:
Location:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

May 2,2019

Phone: (918)587-7171

S I G N -02 94gT -2019 1er-ense REF ERENIE wH EN coNrAcrt NG oaR oFFrcq
1228W. Apache Street N.

nam n
INFORIUIATION ABOUT SUEI¡IITT|NG REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLYWITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2, A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDIT|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
A1 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WÍLL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

Itt¡l PORTANT I N FO RItrlATlO N

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDTTTONAL PLANS. REVTSTONS SHALL BE tDENTtFtED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, THE tNDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA |I/ETROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG
coMMrssroN (TMAPC) rs AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT t^ /Vl ,.|NCOG.ORG OR AT |NCOG OFFTCES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued)

4.ål



REV¡EW COMMENTS

SÉCTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WìAMI,INCOG.ORG

Aoplicatíon No. SIGN-029497 -2019 1228W. Apache Street N Mav 2. 2019

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign PIan Review items only.

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign apptications only, you may receive additional letters from other
dlsciplines such as Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding Utílity Easement placement which are not addressed in
this letter.

Section 60.100 Dynamic Displays

1.) 60.100-F Dynamic displays may not be located within 200 feet of any of the following: (1) an R district
(other than street, highway or freeway right-of-way); Q) aresidential development area. This separation
distance does not apply if the dynamic display is not visible from the referenced district, area or lot, and the
requirements may be modified in R and AG districts if approved through the special exception process.

Review Comments: The proposed 48 sq. ft. dynamic display sign appears to be located within 200 feet of an
RS-3 Residential zoning district to the South. You may pursue a variance from the BOA to permit a dynamic
display sign in a CS zoning district to be located within 200 feet of an RS-3 zoning district.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative
ofiicial, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,
lot combinations, alternative compliance fandscape plans and alt questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the
decision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application for a Sign Permit to our
ofiice so we may continue to process your application. TNCOG does not act as your legal or responsible
agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

2

END - ZONING CLEARANCE AND SIGN CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION, ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEI^/ CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFÍCE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CIW OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CIry OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT.

4,eÂ



IL (Ð
z IL

SUBJECT TRACT

AG
G

IL

{
l¡¡

qt

=

RMH
RM.I CS

G AG

BOA-227290 200 400
Feet

H-J 20-1 3 36

g.t



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
GASE REPORT

STR: 0336

GZM: 30

CD: 3

Case Number: BOA-22729

HEARING DATE: 0911012019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Alexander King

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Sec. 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 9514 E PINE ST N ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Commercial Retail TRACT SIZE: 37383.35 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: N140 W150 BLK 14 & S55 N195 W306.03 BLK 14 , VAN ACRES ADDN
AMD RESUB PRT 814

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Neighborhood Center "and an "Area of Growth ".

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Neighborhood Centers are small-scale, one to three story mixed-use areas intended to serve
nearby neighborhoods with retail, díning, and services. They can include apartments, condominiums,
and townhouses, with small lot single family homes at the edges. These are pedestrian-oriented
places served by transit, and visitors who drive can park once and walk to number of destinations.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is an existing CS zoned property with RS-
3 zoning to the West, lL zoning to the North and CS zoning on all other sides. lt is located W of the
SWc of E Pine St and N Mingo Rd.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is proposing the use of an existing building as a medical
marijuana dispensary. To obtain permits for the dispensary the applicant is before the Board
requesting verification of the required spacing for a medical marijuana dispensary in a CS district from
other medical marijuana dispensaries (Section 40.225-D).

Per the Code, a medical marijuana dispensary is permitted by right in the CS district as long as it
meets the spacing requirement of 1,000 ft. from other medical marijuana dispensaries (Section

5.å
REVISEDs/30/201 9



40.225-D). The spacing requirement must be verified before the Board of Adjustment in a public
hearing to distribute public notice to property owners within the required distance radius. Surrounding
neighbors and property owners are provided the ability to notify the Board of any conflicting useé
within the required spacing radius.

ln Section 40.225-1, the separatíon distance required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the building, in the
case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensaries. The separation requireã under
Section 40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which
a license was issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health prior to December 1 ,2018 for the
particular location.

The applicant submitted exhibits indicating a circle around their location with a 1,000 ft radius and
provided the location of the nearest operating dispensary as Fort Apache Enterprises, Inc located at
10 South 91st E. Ave which is outside of their 1,000 ft radius.

SAMPLE MOTION:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we (accepUreject) the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

5.3
REVTSEDS/30i201 9



*l

Víew of Subject Property

5. t\



View from Pine street facíng West

View from Pìne Street Føcing Eøst

8,9



Feet
0 200 400 BOA-22729 Note: Graphic oveilays may not prec¡sety

align with physicdl featurcs on the ground.

Aer¡at photo Date: February 20ß 5, lO

Subject
Tract+LrJ 20-1 3 36



Feet
0 50 1q0

!#
subiect BOA-22729 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely

align w¡lh physical îeatures on the ground.
Tract

20-1 3 36 Aer¡at photo Date: February 2ott5. al



lu
ä
t¡¡
oo
2,

1000'Râdius

E OKLAHOMA PL

ut
à
u¡
oo
z

E NEWTON PL

Ë NÊWTON SI

9512 E PINE ST

E MARSHALL PL

0 100
F€d
æ0 1{)0

|-¡-J-J-J

rh's oroo.¡ '9lr ¡lm¿'4rar ßoosês ü4nq ¡d hw€ baon

ÏÏ"r"åÏ;"ïä'iì'-¿"i#ålldiîffi "iåfjiH:îï,rïî;"iH:frffi iåßäï
9512 E PrtrrESf î13

/1\\t/ 5.8



c:
n

j\
i\>l
5 ¿ þ>\¿^vt at .-_ ¿). l-- ">
í {- 'J '/rYlvlÈ-É-{

\ !--

3!i i'fl Í
f

jts

¡ r lçr li r
I r'l "'lft

, ''
' 'il

" 
I l\ll ïâ.

t
4+ ,i;

rill
r,l[['ttt.!r{

-t¡

fl..
I.çi

o.r,*.¡g'iia,i'ltJ''

,-l

...úrDl ó'ilr.s
r r lri ,"!f$f,,lr -

, "tt{I
A

t
ÌI

l,!
l¿
s

| ''lt 
.

L - {-;'
Eñt ? ! !¡È-

@@ilr41,ìr
â ;r;i' ion

I il ii
I ;..-.,

.".
1., ,l.

..,..-.... , -..'¡¡"'i;T.É.;*--.,.,'*i-r*l'"ll")

'! -Iii:';-:.c'r '-,.i

{
Iú

trd'!Æ

&¡ r:e

{' ¿_,:

"q
.L

-il
¡:

Qrl,'ìr : ryr_

çf,

..¡,0 -* 
]

I

¡"

ìI
+

d.Þ
-rF

-'ff

rq

¡ I r-', I I ,

I
'1

:,

i

"l'

r-i,f

tI r 8-
::1r

i ' 
_"'L

'E--_" È*i ir;t¡È -; u.t [¡rl.,ìi r ¡* b
d..'-'''

-. 5ld¿-

J,Í

t: *
¡ r'r i'l&¡! ú

li{. TL
." I

I
I

t

:
r

't1,
I

t*+

ãú

I

t-ø
I
a-
lu
(\
¡a)
o)

.3s

ê: t:

à r:9ii::
j,[:

fì:¡-a
r,,t; ::.

¡ i: I

t'ìi;
I 

'r ii.

t,¡

Ì;"



Owens & Minor lnc e
Ameristâr Fence I

Ben E Keith roods Ç Fl q',*r,,'
Þisltnbrg t¡Ç

ã Pine St
Spartån College

of Aeronautice aod,,.

Ë
ç'ç
fi
Þ
4

6(L^ø c

E Eårbn 5t

ã $lslehsm* l3l

f 0klshûftÉ S1

g Heri lsn Fl

Ê rd r¡l

F
Ë l{årl{*l Ë! 4

r
Ë !r,l¡r:;hi¡ll Fl å

D

Ë MarEha¡ sr Lsl A Burger

F Líì!ir?Ìs *l

E L rtirnrr trl

I

L A Y M A Ì.1 y' Ê¡.årlfter¡¡t

VAN ÅCRE
Philhpt Theological

¡f'rq $! seminary

Carriage Viltage I

¡lnterstûte I
Forward

LDF le$ & BiËtrì
Light/Millr

Jira

AÊârtmér¡t,5 I
Ë 3nd $r

€

ttl
Þ
{!

s
g

Þ

É l"ål¡.I|ËrSl

@ üI
Y
n
Þ
6

I
a

0f

.!

ú5

!Þ
tr

t tã
J
r
Þ

l

r5tr

e

&

-l| I9 +ffiiraÌeiJ Electronics I
E Admiral Fl

Jarboe $ans Q
4

è zoo-Äijií¡".iùn $
lg Midwest Precis¡on

I
SrnarHityle Hsir Sã¡on fl:årff.#---

I 0ente

lorr hí¿che En*<rpcík-S -trnc.
!l ,o
m $ €iëtld$t
Þs
¡t;

q

The Addiso

Ð

F 3r.' ;:ãl

,â

g

Þ
f!

Ë Srd Sf

€ 3¡d Pt

{

I

I

,

5, \0



NAME
L¡cense lD #: DAAA-VKBZ-oGSZ

EUFTORIC REIEAF, INC.
1133 S MEMORIAL DR

L¡cense lD å: DAAA-VVFX-DLGV

EVERYTHINGS OK 19 TLC
7227 S HARVARD AVE

ctw
TULSA

TULSA

zaP COUNTY

74LT2 TULSA

74tr2 TULSA

L¡cense lD #: DAAA-EKLY-2SV|

HAPPY DISPENSARIES, INC.
1615 S MEMORIAL DR

L¡cense lD f: DAAA-EIRo-XYRH

JASON MCTAUGHTIN
1527 SOUTH SHERIDAN RD.

License lD *: DAAA-416G-MRJT

[EVE[420, LIC
5127 E 71TH ST

License lD S: DAAA-EKDJ-DFQB

MAGPIE EAST LtC
6305 E 77TH ST

L¡cense lD #: DAq/q-EJWH-ERBB

MOTHER NATURE'S CANNABIS LtC
6s26 E 15TH ST

License lD #: DAAA-VJZL-B6DW

MOTHER ROAD EXTRACTS COMPANY
6545 E llTH ST

License lD #: DAAA-E1N8-OJCN

RANDY WRIGHT
7579 S SHERIDAN RD

L¡cense lD #: DATATA-VKNW-ZM91

SAVANT CANNABIS, [[C
5757 E 75TH ST

L¡cense lD f: DAAA-4YAE-YRGF

THE HEATTH CENTER 918 TtC
7477 S HARVARD AVE

License lD S: DAAA-VYD5-7RKD

TKR ENTERPRISE tLC
432 S SHERIDAN RD

License ¡D ü; DAAA-EJCg-4GFl

TUTSA CANNABIS COMPANY t[C
3609 E llTH ST

License lD #: DÀAA-4YPD'T3DH

WR ENTERPRISES, ILC
7376 S SHERIDAN RD

License lD #: DAAA-EKV7-T38R

DEADHEAD MEDS INC.
5126 E 21ST ST

License lD f: DAAA-EWA-LCY5

DR Z LEAF ttc
3O2O S HARVARD AVE

Oklohomo Medicol Marijuana Authority

TULSA

5.\t

TULSA

TULSA

74LT2

74172

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA 74LL2 TULSA

TULSA 747L2 TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

74Lt2 TULSA

TULSA74LT2

TULSA

TULSA

74LL2 TULSA

74LL2 TULSA

74LL2 TULSA

74'J.12 TULSA

74L72 TULSA

74L12 TULSA

74LL2 TULSA

74LT4 TULSA

74LL4 TULSA

Oklahoma Medical Marijuana Dispensâries I JulV24,2079

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

OMMA.ok.gov
Page 87 of 1-0L



5,\Â



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

cla ng e@cityoft u lsa. org

LOD Number: 1

Alexander King
20E5ST
Tulsa, OK 74103

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

August 1,2019

Phone: 918.232.7416

BLDC-037291-2019
(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCE)
9512 E Pine ST
Medical Marijuana Dispensary

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIF¡CATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDIT|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS ÐI/.MINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMTTTED US|NG pApER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, TNDTAN NATION COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (tNCOc),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOL|TAN AREA pLANNtNc COMMISSION
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLTNE ATWWW.TNCOG.ORG ORAT |NCOG OFFTCES AT
2W.2d ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (grg) 594-7526.

4. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH'DLIIS f lrs NOT TNCLUDED WITH TH|S LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

5.T3



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CIry OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
}V\VW. CITYOFTTILSA-BOA. ORG

BLDC-o37291-2019 95128 Pine ST Auoust 1.2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a
variance from the terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the leffer of deficiency below.
Please direct all questions concerning separation distance acceptance and all questions regarding
BOA application forms and fees to the ¡NCOG BOA Planner at gl8-584-7526. lt is your responsibility to
submit to our office documentation of any decisions by the BOA affecting the status of your
application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or
responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Gode. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the
noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither
representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the proiect.

1. Sec.40.225-H: No medical marijuana grower operation, processing facility, dispensary or
research facility shall be permitted or maintained unless there exists a valid license, issued

by the Oklahoma Department of Health for the use at the location.

Review comment: Submit evidence you have been granted a state license and the date it
was ao proved

2. Sec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located withín L000 feet of
another medical marijuana dispensary.

3. Sec.40.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the
building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensary.
Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of 1000' from
other dispensaries. Please dírect all questions concerning seoaration d nce acceptance
and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at
9L8-584-7526. The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the
location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma
Department of Health prior to December L,20L8 for the particular location.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. link to Zoning Code:
htto://www.tmaoc.orq/Documents/TulsaZoni nqCodeAdoptedl I 051 5.pdf

Please notifv the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

5.tq



END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

5.t'5



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

5.\U



I lo
I

RS 3 cs AG

SUBJECT TRACT

-3

RS-3

t1L

r

lr I

n

-1

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

-r

BOA-227300 250 500
Feet

19-12 04

U.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9204
GZM: 35

CD: 1

Case Number: BOA-2273O

HEARING DATE: 0911012019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Martin Yoho

ACTION REQUESTED: Special exception to permit a manufactured home use in a residential
district (Table 5-2.5); and a special exception to extend the I year time limit for a manufactured home
indefinitely (Sec. 40.210); and a variance to allow the use of a non-all weather parking surface to
permit a gravel driveway (Sec. 55.090-F.1)

LOCATION: W of the NWc of W. Archer and N 38 W Ave ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 13298.92 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: W175 SW SE SW NE LESS W80 & LESS 5165 THEREOF & LESS N25
THEREOF FOR RD SEC 4 19 12 O.31AC,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subiect Propertv: None

Surroundinq Properties:

BOA-15044; On January 19, 1989 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a mobile home
in an RS-3 district and a Variance to increase the time allowed for a mobile home from 1 to 5 years
for a property located 3909 West Admiral Boulevard.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood "and an "Area of Stability "

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development aclivities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

b,Ã
REVTSEDE/29l201 9



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is an RS-3 zoned property surrounded by
other RS-3 Zoned Properties. lt should be noted that the property is unplatted but it inside an older
part of town and is near subdivisions platted as early as 1928, because of this the paving on the
streets is quite narrow compared to the current standards and is lacking curbs and gutters.

STAFF C MMENTS : The Applicant is requesting a Special exception to permit a manufactured
home use in a residential distríct (Table 5-2.5); and a special exception to extend the 1 year time limit
for a manufactured home indefinitely (Sec. 40.210); and a variance to allow the use of a non-all
weather parking surface to permit a gravel driveway (Sec. b5.090-F.1).

l'cüle 5-J.5: F O¡sfrirt 8uüding Iype Reguloffonsfor. ffousefiofd ¿ir¡iry
fr5- RM.

Subcategory
Specifìc Uses

RE RD RT IRM1{
Supplemental

Regu,latio,ns1 2 3 4 5 0 2 3

Household
househnld

Detåched hause
Patio House
Tpur¡house

2-unittswnhnuse
3+-unit tov¡lnhor¡se

I{l¿nufartured

S,ection 40.310 ü¡l¿nufætur*d Housing Units
The supplernental regulations of this section åpply only to rna¡,rufactured housing units approued as
special exception uses in R zoning distu icts.

{lfãlüiÈfhe manufactured housing unit rnust be remorred from the lot within one year of
the date of special exreption approval. The board of adjustment is authori¡ed to

extend the one-year limit through approval of a subsequent speciail exception if
the {special exception} extension request is filed before expiration of the rne-yeår
tirne limit

4{t.21Ð-B Ns more than one manufartured housinrg unit may be loc¿ted on a lot.

4,t.21llc Manufactured housing units are required to comply with the same lot and building
regulations that åpply to detached houses in the subject zoning district.

55,ü90-t Surfacir'g

l-" All off-street parking areãs must be surfaced with a dustless, allweather
surface unless otherwise expressþ stated in this zoning code. Fen¡iol¡s
pauement or pervious påverïent slntems are allowed subject to the
supplemental regulations of Sect¡on 55.û90-F.4. Parking are¿ surfacing must be
completed prior to initiation of the use to be served by the parking.

u,3

unit

[.$SE CATEGORY

*E5IÐEHTIAL

P p P p P P P P P P r p 5
P p P P F p P P p

5 5 P P P P P P P
p P P p P

s s 5 s s S 5 5 5 5 5 s P

REVISEDs/29l201 I



SAMPLE MOTION:

Special Exception

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a manufactured home use in a
residential district (Table 5-2.5); and a Special Exception to extend the 1 year time limit for a
manufactured home indefinitely (Sec. 40.210)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.a

a Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the publíc welfare.

Variance

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to to allow the use of a non-all weather parking
surface to permit a gravel driveway (Sec. 55.090-F.1)

Finding the hardship(s) to bea

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical sunoundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were canied out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessaty to achieve the
provisio n's i nte n ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposeg spinf, and íntent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

b.q

a

a

REVtSEDS/291201 9



Subject Property from 38th

Facing East along 38th

lo,S



Subject Property from 38th

Facing West along 3gth

b, l..,



Property immedíately øcross 38th from Subject Property

u,rl



Case No. 15045 (contlnued)
Street from îAt fo 50t to replace an exlsflng slgn; and to â|PSOTE a
Yarlance (Sectlon 1221.5(b) - General Use Condltlons For Buslness Slgns
- Use Unlt 1221) to alloy a flashlng slgn to locate rlfhln 200f of an R

Distrlct; per plan submlfted; subJecf to one ful I second or longer
betreen pr¡ce changes (osclllatlon of fhe prlce change mechanlsm);
f lndlng that fhe slgn ls unlque and ls slml lar ln operatlon to a Tlme
and temperafure slgn; and flndlng that the grantlng of the requests rlll
not be detrlmental to the areai on the followlng descrlbed property:

The east 134.4Ar of Lots l, 2, 3 and 4, and *he east 134.40t of
fhe north 4,0t of Lot 5, Block 24, Yargee Addltion' Clty of
Tutsar Tulsa Counfy, 0klahoma.

tlctlon Requesfed:
Speclal Exceptlon Sectlon 410 - Prlnclpal Uses Permltted ln
Restdenflal Dlsfrlcfs - Use Unft 1209 - Request a speclal exceptlon
to allow for a moblle home ln an RS-5 zoned dlstrlcf.

Varlance - Sectlon 440.6a - Speclal Exceptlon Requlrernents - Use
Unlt 1209 - Request a varlance of the time regulatlon of moblle home
from one ysar to flve years, 5909 l{est Admlral Boulevard' Tulsa,
0k I ahoma.

Prespntatlon:
The appllcant, Herman Edge, 104 South 4lst llesf Avenue, Tulsa,
Oklahoma, uas represented by hls father, who submltted a plot plan
(Exhlblf G-l) and stated thaf fhe moblle home ln questlon ïas moved
fo the present locatlon ln September of 1988. He explalned fhat the
mobtle fhat was prevlously located on the property burned and fhaf
there ras a mlsunderstandlng uhen the present mobfle was moved ln.
He polnted out that hls daughter-ln-law was fold that fhe unlt rould
be allowed slnce there had prevlously been a moblle hone on the
slte, but later found out that Board approval would be requtred.
Mr. Edge sfated fhat he has I lved across the street from the subJect
tract slnce 1972 and there has been a moblle home on the property
slnce that tlme, except for the past tro yeðrs slnce the flre.

@'
Ms. Bradley asked Itlr.
he repl led thal he I

aud I ence.

Edge lf he owns the property ln questlon' and
leaslng fhe tract and the lessor ls ln the5

Ms. l{hlte asked the appllcant ¡f the moblle home ls served by Clty
utllltles' and Mr. Edge answered In the afflrmatlve.

1 .19.89¡531(14)

lt,g



Ccse ì,1o. 15044 (contlnued)
Board lsflon¡

0n mT¡0ll of llllTE, the Board vofed 4-0-0 (Bradlsyr ChapPeller
Smlthf tlhlte tayeni no tnayst3 no rabstentlonsi¡ Quarles labsentrl
to 

^PPROYE 
r Speclcl Exceptlon (sectlon 410 - Prlnclpal Uses

Permiîîã?-ín Residentlal Dlsïrlcts - Use Unlf 1209) to alíor for a
rcblle hcrne ln !n RS-5 zoned dlstrlct¡ cnd to !m0fE a ïarla¡p
(Sectlon 440,6(al - Speclal Exceptlon RequlrementsG[inlt t209) of
the tlme regulatlon of moblle horne frcrn one year to flve yearsi per
plot plan submltted; flndlng that a mobllc home hcs been locsfedon
the subJect tract for several yelre and has proved to be compatlble
rlth the areâi on the follorlng descrtbed property:

Beglnnlng lt5.5r cast of ft¡e Sl/c, g[t/4, gr/4, ¡,lÉll, thence
east 210t, north 404.51 to RY, thence southresterly 225t, goufh
5t0f fþ the Polnt of Beglnnlng, Secflon 4, T-19-N' R-12-E' Clty
of Tulso, ïulsa Counfy, Oklah€nâ.

Èse lb. l!046

Astlon Requesfed:
Varlance - Sectlon 930 Bulk t Araa Requlrements ln lndustrlal
Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt 1226 - Request a varlance of setback fron the
centerl lne of tl. 4lst Street fron l00t to 60t and a ytrlance of
setback fronr the centerl lne of South Elrood Âvenue from l00t to 63t,
locatad Sll/c llest 4lst Street and South Elrood Av€nue.

Es@tleq:
The àppl lcanf, Roy Johnsen, 524 llaln ¡lal l, Tulsa, 0klahcr¡a,
submltted Ê slte plan (Exhlblt lþl ) and stafed th¡t he ls
representlng Kentube, a manufacturlng concern operatlng ct the above
stated locctlon. He explalned that tro bulldlngs contaln the
manufacturlng operatlon, rlth on€ Dulldlng belng 60f from the
centerllne of 4lst Street and the other 65r from fhe centerllne of
Elrood, l¡lr. Johnsen stated that the buslness ls plannlng an
expanslon proJecf rhlch rl ll lle the tro exlstlng Dulldlngs
together, rlth no part of the addlflon extendlng closer to the
street than the present structures. Photographs (Exhlblt lþ2) rere
sub¡nlfted.

Protestcnts: lbno.

Ocnnrents and 0uestlqts:
t'lr. Smlth stated that the street setùacks requested arG @nslstent
rlth those already on fhe propertyr and that he ls sugportlve of fhe

-appl leatton.

1.t9.89¡551 (15) 
b .q



5000
Feet
250 BOA-22730 Note: Gnph¡c oveilays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 04
Aet¡at Photo Date: FebrudryZOla (r, \Q



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22730 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align w¡lh phys¡cal leatures on lhe ground.

Aeriat Photo Date: FebruaryZOfa (r. \ \19-12 04



(r.tÂ



@

BEDROOilI 2
9'.9'x l2L2'

fÈ
oo

5
õMASTER

BEDROOM
ll'4'x l4'-t-

I
6



!t

'+\

î

_ó

q

t
t!

I

t '' r t' .i .li
I

I

I

Ir-

t_ï

i
\

I

{

{
t

,?t

tl



L.15



"/'

c

f"

\¡
\'

{

I
L

7:
/"

I
f



AGI

PL'T
-Ir -II rI I-

1

E 100 sT

OL t RM.1

E
PUD

cs

L-- -

I
I

CS CS R

1

-431 I
I

PUD.267
1-C

-- 1

I
--l RS-3

SUBJECT TRACT

z
o

RS
.I
I

-I -2

Ir--

BOA-22731400
Feet
2000

18-13 26

fl .l



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:8326
CZM:57
CD: I

Case Number: BOA-22731

HEARING DATE: 0911012019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Phillip Summers

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Sec. 40.225-D')

LOGATION: 10121S SHERIDAN RD E ZONED: CS,RM-1

PRESENT USE: Retail TRACT SIZE: 348442.22 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 BLK 1 , VILLAGE SOUTH

RELEVANT PR tous AcTIONS: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Neighborhood Center "and an "Area of Growth ".

Neighborhood Centers are small-scale, one to three story mixed-use areas intended to serve
nearby neighborhoods with retail, dining, and services. They can include apartments, condominiums,
and townhouses, with small lot single family homes at the edges. These are pedestrian-oriented
places served by transit, and visitors who drive can park once and walk to number of destinations.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housíng, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is an existing CS/ RM-1 zoned Tract
locate inside PUD 267.lt is bounded by an RS-3 Subdivision on the East and South and Commercial
PUDs on the North and West.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is proposing the use of tenant space inside an existing building
as a medical marijuana dispensary. To obtain permits for the dispensary the applicant is before the
Board requesting verification of the required spacing for a medical marijuana dispensary in a CS
district from other medical marijuana dispensaries (Section 40.225-D).

Per the Code, a medical marijuana dispensary is permitted by right in the CS district as long as it
meets the spacing requirement of 1,000 ft. from other medical marijuana dispensaries (Section

n,À



40.225-D). The spacing requirement must be verified before the Board of Adjustment in a public
hearing to distribute public notice to property owners within the required distance radius. Surrounding
neighbors and property owners are provided the ability to notify the Board of any conflicting uses
within the required spacing radius.

ln Section 40.225-1, the separation distance required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the building, in the
case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensaries. The separation required under
Section 40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which
a license was issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health prior to December 1, 2018 for the
particular location.

The applicant submítted exhibits indicating a circle around their location with a '1,000 ft radius and
provided the location of the nearest issued OMMA Dispensary License as Peaceful Relief issued at
9721 S 70th E Ave which is inside a residential subdivision.

SAMPLE MOTION:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we (accepUreject) the
applicant's verificatíon of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

q,3
REVtSEDS/30/201 I



ÉÚ

Frr

w[26t2@19 ng:04

From pørking lot of commerciøl development lookíng Eøst from tenønt spdce

I

t
L

Tenont space for proposed dispensary

-d"

I n3:04

q. Ll



From pørking lot of commercial development lookíng West from tenant space

1.5



Feet
0 200 400

!..--
BOA-22731 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

18-13 26
Aer¡at Photo Date: February tÙrt 

\, lg



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

B O A- 227 3 I :,ii', "n;;1ff"i:"îi:!;,iy"iÎ:,i',;i::,:,:i
18-13 26

Aer¡at Photo Date: February rOtt 
I . tl



T()l Ât- P.qRKING SPACES ó lo E h {rr¡ ard tu (¡), vttl¡g. b$, .¡ Àddlitñ E ù. ctq o!
Þ¡e. hr¡¡ c.Ùry. sr. ôr qlú@, àdb rè ü kærtr PrÃt

I

6Þ-d*' b,li. rJ¿
RD.t¿brhú¡dllrr.b'b
È*ñ.rh'b aer¡l¿

'rs.Èolraùb¿36
lr,4!drÉrr'b¡J¡þ

I

I
¡

ù.1.

H,C. húþú€cUì@

-_'¡:¡
it¡TN¡ã

l -.i =¡i !; S

ì ¡::
I i¡:ì þ; ¡

i¡
¡:

å--- "l-------¡iË

å ¡iil
t a f 6

:!!

f +i#n# ffi,2.,u

-f
00

l7¡?9ã"l*'H^jir;;=.J;;; .;;

I

Location
of Project

r sbt kr.r. åEr
3 úh Nr.ñq

w
_ll

ì

*r

LOl 2
BLOC( I

rtTR rÀRFn4 øÌãrrl ¿{arêtRtsr,EI qt9.616.4r\.

u?trJv?Þ
Þrå{Èr¡I"



BOB KOLIBAS
ZONING PLANS REVIEWER

TEL (918)596-9664

LOD Number: I

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

Atmosphere Design Group
Suite 305
Valhalla NY 10595

ZONING REVIEW

July 19,2019

Phone: {9141747-2344

APPLTCATION NO: BLDC-34385-2-2019 1er-eese REFERENIE uHEN coNrAcrtNa ouR oFFtcE)
Location: 10125 S. Sheridan Rd.
Description: Medical Marijuana Retail Sales

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS Ð(AMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDTTTONAL PLANS. REVTSTONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONtNc CODE, THE tNDtAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (TNCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
COMMISSION (TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INÇOG.ORG ORAT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued)

1.q



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TÏLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
wlv\¡L:Nççc,QRç

Aoolication No. 34385-2019 10125 S. Sheridan Rd July 19, 2019

This letter of deficiencies covers zoning Review items only.

You may receive additional letters from other disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding
Utility Easement placsment which are not addressed in this letter.

1.) Section 40.225 Medical Marijuana Uses: The supplemental uses of this section apply to medical marijuana sales

40.225-D A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within 1,000 feet of another medical marijuana
dispensary.

40.225-E Drive-through windows and drive-through lanes are prohibited for medical marijuana grower operations,

processing facilities, dispensaries and research facilities.

40.225-F Medical marijuana grower operations, processing facilities and dispensaries must provide the following:
A ventilation/air filhation system that prevents odor from being detectible at the boundaries of the lot within which the

building housing the medical marijuana grower operation, processing facility or dispensary is located, except that if
such use is located in multiple-tenant building, the ventilatior/air filhation system must prevent odor from being
detectible outside the tenant space housing the use. An electronic security system and surveillance camera.

40.225-G Medical marijuana grower operations, processing facilities, dispensaries and research facilities must be

conducted and maintained in compliance with the license issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health and in
compliance with Oklahoma law, including but not limited to all applicable statutes, rules and regulations.

40.225-HNo medical marijuana gtower operation, processing facility, dispensary or research facility shall be permitted

or maintained unless there exists a valid license, issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health for the particular

use at the particular location.

40.225-l The separation distance required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a straight line between the

nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied

by the dispensaries. The separation required under Section 40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the location of a
medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health prior to
December l, 2018 for the location.

Review Comment: Submit evidence you have been granted a state license and the date it was approved. The separation

distance (spacing verification) required under Sec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the location of a medical
marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma Department of Health prior to December 1, 2018

for the location. The provided Medical Marijuana permit issuance date requires a spacing verification form the City Of
Tulsa BOA.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning var¡ances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the
decision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affect¡ng the status of your application to our office, so we may
continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or respons¡ble agent in submitting
documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

fì.10 2



END - ZONING CLEARANCE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICAT¡ON.

rt .il 3



TULSA Procedure for receiving Spocing Verificolion
lvly 19,2019

PLANNING OFFICE

Prepored by Austin Chopmon, ochopmon@incog.org, 9 1 8.57 9 .9 47 1

Listed below is the procedure to be followed when opplying for o spocing verificotion
for the proposed locotion of o medicol morijuono dispensory inside the City of Tulso:

,Ã Apply for ony needed permits (Building, Certificotes of Occuponcy, etc.) from the
City of Tulso Development Services Permit Center. The Permit Center is locoted on
the 4th floor of City Holl of 175 E. 2nd St., ond online ot cityoftulso.orglpermitting.

/2. After review of the permit opplicotions, the Development Services Deportment will
supply oppliconts with o Letter of Deficiency (LOD), which will include o requirement
for o spocing verificotion ond ony other issues thot require Boord of Adjustment

on

3. After receiving the LOD, opply to the Boord of Adjustment ot the fulso Plonning
Office of INCOG, locoted of 2 W. 2nd St., 8th Floor, for ony relief outlined in the LOD.
The following must be submitted with the opplicotion:

I f*.rof Deficien cy fromthe City of Tulso Development Services Deportment
z-

u6. nop exhibil* showing on oeriol photogroph of the locotion of the proposed
dispensory with o .|,000 

ft rodius circle, drown to scole, from the proposed
locotion

This mop must disploy ony known dispensory or properly thot hos been
issued on OMMA license for o dispensory within thot rodius, ond the
neorest locotion for which on OMMA license hos been issued beyond the,|,000 

ft rodius. Pleose lobel the .|,000 
ft rodius os 1,000 ff ond include o

north onow.

Addresses of the licenses issued ore ovoiloble of ommo.ok.gov. List the
OMMA licensee's nome ond oddress. The seporotion distonce required by
the Zoning Code is meosured "in o stroight line between the neorest
perimeter woll of the building (or portion of the building, in the cose of
multiple tenont building) occupied by the dispensories" (Sec. 40.225-l)..-

Á. ncopy of your OMMA-issued dispensory license
s'

ld. Boord of Adjustment Applicotion fees (5250 plus the cosl of notificqtion,
determined ot time of opplicotion)

4. At the time of opplicotion, the opplicotion will be ossigned o cose number ond o
heoring dote of the Boord of Adjustment.

5. On the dote of the meeting, the Boord will move to occept or reject the spocing
verificotion. lf opproved, the opplicont moy toke the poperwork to the Permit
Center to get the permit releosed.

It is the oppliconi's responsibility to verify the spocing requirement, ond for the Boord to
occept or reject thot spocing verificotion.

*Custom mops showing o I,000 ft rodius from o property moy be purchosed for o fee of $15 from the
INCOG Mopping Deportment. Contoct Helen Agnew of hoqnew@incoq.orq for oll mopping
requests. Mop exhibits must be submitted with on opplicotion.

2W 2nd St, Bih Fioor I Tulso, OK 74103 | 918.584.7526 | wrvw.incog.org 1. te



OKLAHOMA MEDICAL MARIJUANA AUTHORITY

Websile: OMMA.ok.gov I Email:CIMMA@ok.gov I Phone: (405) 522-ô662

Monday, April8,2019 License #: DAAA-NJJF-MBXY

ACREAGE RELIEF HOLDINGS OK, LLC

10125 S SHERIDAN RD C

TULSA, OK,74133

RE: Approvalof Medical Marijuana Commercial License

The Oklahoma Medical Marijuana Author¡ty {OMMA) has determined that your application has met

licensure requirements for a COMMERCIAL DISPENSARY I-ICENSË license in accordance with Title 63 O.S. $

420 et seq. and the Oklahoma Administrative Code{OAC} 310:681. Your approved licensure start date is:

O4lASl2Olg and will expire one(1) year after this date, on O4lt0l2O2O.

tt ¡s yaur responsibility to submit a timely renewal applicotian prior to thís expirotion date
Your license number is: DA/q/A-NrJF-MBXY

ln addition to submission of timely renewal, it is the responsibility of the licensee to notify the OMMA in

the event of:

1) changes ¡n contact information; or
2) changes that may affect the licensee's qualifications for licensure.

Ongoing monthly yield and/or sales reports are also required by law, and shall be deemed untimely if not

received by the OMMA by the fifteenth (15th) of each month, to reflect the applicable data for the
preceding month. Reporting tools may be accessed at OMMA'ok.gov.

lncluded with this letter is your license certificate. lf you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact a member of my staff at omma.ok.gov or by phone at (405) 522-6662.

Sincerely,

/ otvt 3^q
Tom Bates, J,D.

lnterim Commissioner
Oklahoma Statë Department of Health

PO BOX 262266 lOklahoma City, OK 73126-2600

Attach ment: License Certificate



þ*& sf @hJä&süü.''' '

Wnofrt_.,ØwttfrraÍe
COMMERCIAL D¡SPENSARY LICENSE

HÊRESYGTAi.TED TÕ

DO NOT COPY

ACREAGE RELIEF HOLDINGS OK, LLC
10125 S SHERIDAN RD C, TULSA, OK,74133

TH€ucÉxsÉrsrsgJEocyTHEorq¡¡{ouAsrATÉDEnARTME¡Ioç¡e¡r¡x,oir.rxot¡r^MEDrcÁrMAfrurlr{ ¡lfrxon¡TyrocEF'nFyn*ÁsorrEH s
R Ultrro rHERÊQUn€Melf¡SOf rr¡rt € 05. t 4¡OA gr s¡fL ano lHE O¡r.¡flOMÂ âiDMtM$R {rfirE COOÉ ArTffrE 3toôr¡tren Oæ- rXe t¡c¡xS¿ ¡s

5¡J8¡8cr m rXÉ RSPRESBìfi¡inO¡E MA&. Or r}lË APPUCATìOil ÍHEREFOi. A¡{0 MÂy 6Ê 5t sP€r{æO Ot ftÉr/OrGD FOR CÁUS€ AS P8(MDED E l^W r¡r¡D
fturÊ. ucÊilsEE 5HA1! O0sEn/E Âl{D COMPTY Wrft Â¡r aÞpUCABt¡ r¡W5 ORqf{rurCeS;rur¡S ar¡O REGUUnOÍ{S OF t}E SrAfE OF (XtÂ¡rOMÀ

a6t1an02g
I.ICET{ST NUMBER:

DAAA+TJUF.MB)(Y

TOM B¡TTES, J,D.
lntcrlr¡ Conmissioner

, OlLìoña Slâle Depårtrrent of Heãhh

:

-L



þtule ûf 0hläü twu,

Wl"" lRAt'ISFERAAIE

COMMERCIAL DISPENSARY LICENSE

HERESVGRÂNTEDTO

ACREAGE RELIE DINGS OK, LLC
10125 S , TULSA, OK,74133

IHE UCENSE l5 TSSUEO 8V rHE OXI HOM^ 5rÀ1f DmÀnnte¡¡r Or ¡rrlv¡¡, óiiÆtCiMA MËDrcAL MAnlu¡AfiA AUfHoRtTv rr crrnryTl{G A80r/E t{¡s
Ful¡lt¡¡D rHE REqUIBEME¡{IS OF Tlfl"E Êl 05. I azOA Ef 5€CL A¡tO tHE Gt ÁHOMI ¡nímqnrrw æD€ Af Tr¡¡ 3rO C¡rÀPIrn 631. IHE ttCE¡itSE E

l,8¡EqÍ ÎC f¡G nEPnESENTAnOñS M DS ON nG AP?UCAnON Íi{ERFOR" tt¡D MAy r€ $JSPEI{DED Oß RR¡Of ED FOR CA|.,SE ¡S mOVUTO gV r¡W ¡nO
RutE- t¡cEr¡$EsHAuoBsÊRirEAirû@Mprywnul¡r^ppucAgul urs,Grxr¡At$izg;iut¡tÀNonr6u.{nor{soFlÏ€srÂIEototc^HoMÀ

i

a4t1w2a20
I.JCET{SÉ NUMBER: TOM B¡ì¡ES,J.['.

lnterim Cünñrb¡¡onert ì :Okl¡¡oma St¡æ DcF.rtmrm of He¡lthnA/ùA+UJF-MB)(Y

TRANSPORTATION LICENSË ON LY

J
(n



¡dt

iJ I
I

I

{.

ïì, I

¡ I
þ

fi {

,\
-!. r
"' .)l

(t)
11
-,.l,v¡€l
a
I
Ti
t
Þ

A. License lD #: DAAA-NJJF-MBXY

ACREAGE RELIEF HOLDINGS OK, LLC

10125 S SHERIDAN RD

rf

t .il

I

¡"-

Trl
t

B. License lD #: DAAA-4JBP-8NGW I '.

.'
I
,,+ PEACEFUL RELEAF LLC
* .I 9721. S TOTH EAST AVE

rl¡
tË'

!.i .'T I ;-- ra'v
t

I t.^
?l lì i-:çr¡ el ''It

ast-l-'-r 1n-51-
ì

J, :,
o oog

:

C



OL
E 17 SrS

(t,

I

E1

RS

E T

CS s H

E t7 SrS

s

=o

=lI¡
Ë

RS:

s

=2

I

s
Ø
Þ
o

tr,
(tt

SUBJECT TRACT I
I

L

=2

c

e
a

êtt ooortlcr-- aR

E s

c?

I

E25 s

FWE

Feet
200 BOA-227324000

E+ 19-13 07

g, l



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9307

CZM:37
CD: 4

Case Number: BOA-22732

HEARING DATE: 0911012019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Gorilla Brothers Renovation s, LLC

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to increase the accessory building coverage percentage in the rear
setback from 30% to 65% (Table 90-2)

LOCATION: 1407 E 21 ST S ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 6651.64 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 6 BLK 2 , HALSEY'S SUB L7&18&19828 PARK PLACE ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

Subject Property: None

BOA-21708: On 05.08.2014 the Board approved a Variance of the side yard from 5 ftto 3 ft in and
RS-3 District to permit the construction of a detached garage. Located at 1351 East 21st Street.

BOA-19407: on 07.23.02 the Board approved a Variance of the required front yard from 50 ft to 40 ft,
a variance to permit a detached accessory building in the front yard; and a Variance of the required
side yard from 5 ft to 0 ft to permit a carport in and RS-3 District. Located at 1343 E. 20th Street.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Com prehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood "and an "Area of Stability ".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's exísting single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Exísting residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and grovrrth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

8.e
REVTSEDS/29l2019



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is zoned RS-3 and has RS-3 zoníng on
the North, East and West. lmmediately South of the subject property is Woodward Park. The Property
is located in the Swan Lake Historical Preservation Overlay, but this request is not subject to review
by the Historical Preservation Committee since it is not located in a street yard and is a detached
accessory structure per Sec. 70.070-83 of the Zoning Code.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to increase the accessory building
coverage percentage in the rear setback from 30% to 65% in an RS-3 District (Table 90-2).

Table 90-2:.4cressory Euilding Coversge tim¡fs in Reçr Sefåack

Zoni District Maximum Cover of Rear Setback
R5-1 and RE Districts 2t96
RS-Z District 259t
R5-3 R5-4, RS-s änd RD Districts
RM ¿oned Lots Used for Detached
Houúes or Duplexes

3t96

SAMPLE MOTIONS:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to increase the accessory building coverage
percentage in the rear setback from 30% to 65% in an RS-3 District (Table 90-2)

o Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical diffículties for the propeñy owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessaty to achieve the
provi sio n's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditíons leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property wíthin the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the cunent propeñy owner;

8,3

a

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relíef;

REVTSÊD8/29l201 9



f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subiect property is located, nor substantially, or permanentty impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantíal detriment to the pubtic good or
impair the purposes, spinf, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

g. Ll
REVtSEDS/29l201 9



lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,
Cooper "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a
Variance of the allowable height for a sign from 50' to 65' with a setback from the
centerline of Memorial to 101', per plan, finding the hardship to be the elevated
expressway and the location of the PSO pole, on the following descríbed property:

Lot 1, Block 1, Bond Il Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

ik*****tr*¡k*

Case No. 19407
Action Reguested:

Variance of required front yard frorn 50' to 40' to permit a garage. SECTION
403.4. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS,
Bulk and Area Requirements in the RE, RS, RD, RT and RM Dístricts - Use Unit 6;
a Variance to permit a detached accessory building in the front yard. SECTION
402.8.1.b. AccESSoRY usES lN RESIDENTIAL DlsrRlcrs, Acces$ory Use
Conditions; and a Variance of required side yard from 5'to 0' to permit a carport in
an RS-3 district. SECTION 403.A. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS lN THE
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, Bulk and Area Requirements in the RE, RS, RD, RT
and RM Districts, tocated 1343 E. 20th St.

Turnbo out at 2:29 p.m.

Mr. White stated he would abstain from Case No. 19407.

Presentation:
Michelle Falkensten, 3319 S. Yorktown, stated she represents the architectural
firm and the owners, Jim and Donna Murray. She stated they received the
Certificate of Appropriateness from the Tulsa Preservation Council, which she
promised to take a copy to INCOG for the file. 

2
Turnbo returnéd at 2:31 p.m. 14

f
Ms. Falkensten submitted a site plan and photographs (Exhibit F-1). snfrþteo
out the steep terrace up the driveway to the house, and a retaining ufrfuat
protrudes to hold the stone terrace. She informed the Board that the-"W
apartment at the back has never been a garage. There has not been a garajé on
this site. The plans were prepared to be consistent with the character of the
neighborhood. This would give them a carpoft and better access to the house.
She submitted a petition (Exhíbit F-2) with signatures of forty neíghbors in support
of the application.

07:23:02:846{8) 8,5



Comments and Questions:
Ms. Turnbo thought it was a very appropriate desígn for the neighborhood

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Actíon:
On MOTION of Turnbo, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Dunham, Turnbo,
"aye"; no "nays"; White "abstained"; no "absences") to APP.ROVE a of
required front yard from 50'to 40' to permit a garage; a Variance to a
detached accessory building in the front yard; and a Varlance of required yard
from 5' to 0'to permit a carport in an RS-3 district, per plan, finding it is HP zoning,
and finding the elevation differences, it would be difficult to do any other way, on
the following described property:

Lat7, Russell and Sills Re-Subdivision of Lots 15 - 16, Block 28, Park Place
Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

*r.lr*.**rkrlìl*

Case No. 19408
Action Requêsted:

Variance of the required front setback from 25' to 17' far a distance of 25'per site
plan for addition to warehouse. sËcrloN 903. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREMENTS lN THE INDUSTRIAL DISTRICTS * Use Unit 2S,located 4640
S. 83'd E. Ave.

Presentation:
Cha¡ãs E. Norman, 2900 Mid-Continent Tower, stated that he was representing
the owner of the property. He submitted a final plat, and photographs, (Exhibits G-
2 and 3). He pointed out the unusual design on the curved street. They platted an
eyebrow cull deeper into the property than would have been necessary to achieve
the same curve. lt does not appear on the other side of the property. They
propose to build an addition to the existing warehouse. He submitted" a letter of
support (Exhibit G-4) from Tom McCartney, owner of the property immediately to
the north of the auto shop. A site plan was provided (Exhibit G-1).

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,
Cooper "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a
Variance of the required front setback from 25' to 17' for a distance of 25' per site
plan for addition to warehouse, per plan, finding the unusual configuration of the
eyebrow on the street in front of this building, on the following described property:

07:23:02:846(9)
8,1,o



some method to allow for wrought iron in the screeníng fence to preserve the open
space affect.

Rebuttal:
Lou Reynolds came forward. The owner's existing house is going to be reconfigured
and will be redirected with the frontage on 28'n Street and the rear along Peoria. The
proposed screening fence will provide more privacy for that rear yard and that is the
reason for the proposed design. The other two proposed houses will also have the rear
yard along Peoria.

Mr. Henke asked Mr. Reynolds if there would be landscaping in front of the proposed
screening fence. Mr. Reynolds stated there would be landscaping.

Gomments and Questions:
Noner

Board Action:
On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Van De Wlele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tidwell absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Special Exception to permit a screening wall or fence height increase in the requried
front yard from 4'-0" to 8'-7" to the top of the column end cap (Section 2'10.8.3 and
Section 212.A.2), subject to the conceptual plans as submitted today, May 13,2014,
showing the Peoria Avenue frontage and the 28¡n Street frontage, and page 5.11 to
show the height increase layout along the Peoria Avenue frontage. Finding the Special
Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be
injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for the
following property:

LT 28 BLK I9, LTS 29.30-30A.31-32-33 BLK 19, SUNNYCREST ACREAGE,
suNsET vtEw ADDN, C|TY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21 708-Maren Çhristensen

Ë lLE. TEPYAction Requested:
Variance of the required side yard from 5 feet to 3 feet in RS-3 District to permit the
construction of a detached one-car garage (Section 403, Table 3). LOCATION:
1351 East 21't Street South (CD 4)

Presentation:
Grant Cfrr¡stensen, 1351 East 21tt Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he is the home owner of
the subject property. Mr. Christensen did not make a formal presentation but was
available for any questions from the Board,

0s/08/2014-fi l6 (8)

8,-l



f3oA - Cllot
Mr. Henke asked Mr. Christensen when the existing concrete foundation was poured.
Mr. Christensen stated it was in 1920. When he purchased the house two years ago
the garage was so dilapidated that it had to be ruzed.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Christensen if he was using the original concrete pad for
the rebuilt or new garage. Mr. Christensen answered affirmatively.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments an4 Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Van De Wiele, White
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tidwell absent) to ÆP@E the request for a
Variance of the required side yard from 5 feet to 3 feet in RS-3 District to permit the
construction of a detached one-car garage (Section 403, Table 3). With the statement
made by the applicant that the garage to be built will be replacing one that was torn
down, and it will be on the same pad as the one that was torn down, and the new
garage will be the same size and height as the old garage. The new garage will be the
envelope in all three directions as the old garage. Finding by reason of extraordinary or
exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in
unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the
following property:

WsI LT 7, ASA ROSE SUB L8-9 828 PARK PLACE, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

z171Û-Rebecca Stocker

f,$il f, tffp y

a5/08/2014-r 116 (9)

Action Reouested:
Special Exception to allow a RV Storage facility (Use Unit 16 - mini storage) in a
CS District (Section 701, Tablel). LOCATIONi 9330 East 11th Street South (CD
5)

Presentation:
Re¡ecca Stocker, 9330 East 11th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated she owns both lots of the
subject property. The business is maintenance on and the storage of RV's. Currently
everythÍng is open and not secure so she would like to build a building approximately

9,8



Víew fdcing West on 27't Street øcross from Subject Property -=\

w[æ@tawng ng;I5

VÍew of Subject Property

g.q



:!lr..

.J r
.llii¡'.'t¡':rl,¡'Ì i I i

-J.-

Víew føcíng Eost on 27s.t street across from Subject Property

8. \0



4002000
Feet BOA-22732 Note: Grcph¡c oveilays may not prcc¡sely

al¡gn w¡th physical îealures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 07
Aeriat Photo Date: February 2Ùtt 

8. I I



Feet
50 100 Tract0

Subject BOA-22732 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: Februdry rOtt 
I . \19-1 3 07

N

^o



BOB KOLIBAS
ZONING PLANS REVIEWER

TEL (918)596-9664

LOD Number: I

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

Gorilla Brothers Renovations, LLG
14842 E. 92nd Street N.
Owasso OK 74055

ZONING REVIEW

August 5,2019

Phone: (918)810-7150

APPLIGATION No: BLDC-34952-2019 1er-ense REFERENIE uHEN coNrAcrtNl ouR oFFrcE)

Location: 1407 8.21"t Street
Description: Detached Accessory Building/Covered roof addition

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO ¡NCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
A-t 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDTTTONAL PLANS. REV|S|ONS SHALL BE tDENTtFtED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, THE TND|AN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (tNCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
coMMrssroN (TMApc) rs AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT W\M¡ú.TNCOG.ORG OR AT |NCOG OFFTCES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued)

g.lå



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE fIfLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
t /\^M/.tNcoG.oRG

Aoolication No. 34952-2019 1407 E.21st Street Auqust 5, 2019

This letter of deficiencies covers zoning Review items only.

You may receive additional letters from other disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding
Utility Easement placement which are not addressed in this letter.

f .) 90.090-C Building coverage in the rear setback does not exceed the maximum limits established in Table 90-2

Review comments: You are proposing a296 sq. ft roof overhang addition to an existing detached accessory structure.

The proposed detached accessory structure is 354 sq. ft. plus the296 sq. ft. roof overhang addition. Based on the size of
the rear setback (50.0¿0.0 or 1000 sq. ft.) the addition to the detached accessory building exceeds the permitted 30%
building coverage in the rear setback. As an option you may reduce the size ofthe roof overhang and the percentage in
the rear setback not to exceed 30o/o or you may apply to BOA for a variance to increase the percentage in the rear setback

::i 191',_: :: :_': _T111:_: :_:t::leï

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning var¡ances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the
decision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application to our office, so we may
cont¡nue to process your applicat¡on. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting
documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

2

B. l,{

END - ZONING CLEARANCE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION.



3'-9u (o
Is

t.c)
I

@

C\¡
I

N

ro
c.l
(o
(Ð

tr)
ôl
CÐ
cf)

50.00'

16'-0" 12',-1"

36'-1"

q E. 21st STREET S

PROPOSED
COVERED PATIO

J-O

EXIST'G
GARAGE

EXISTING
RESIDENCE

TJJ

É.o
õo

10'-5"

50.00'

SITE PLAN
28 May 19

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
L.6 BLK.2, HALSEY'S SUB L7&18&19828
PARK PLACE ADD'N

Taylor Residence - New Covered Patio
1407 E. 2'1st Street, Tulsa, OK

a\
'Qt
Joc Wilkinson, Architect

g.ts 1

A 20'-0"
North



16'-0"

rr)
I

cof.-

tt
4 x 12 BEAM ABOVE, TYP

tt
6 x 6 POST wISPOT FOOTING,
TYPTCAL (4)

4' MlN. CONC. SLAB w/ #3 @ 121

o.c.E.w. & #4 coNT. AT
THICKEN'D EDGE

ELEVATION OF SLAB TO ALIGN
WITH EXIST'G GARAGE SLAB

@ DOORWAY

1'-9" 14'.-0"

EXISTING PROPOSED

A

^/

FLOOR PLAN
114" = 1'-0"

SHEET 3

12 July 19

North

Taylor Residence-New Covered Patio
1407 E.21sl Street, Tulsa, OK

lb"
\.
Joe'vVilkinson, Architect

g,\1. 2



r
..t

't

t-

9'-2" PL. HGT

B'-O'' PL. HGT

BLDG. SECTION
114" = 1'-0"

EXISTING GARAGE

stMPsoN col. cAP @ EA. POST

S|MPSON H5 CL|P @ EA. SUPPORT

SIMPSON HB BEAM HANGER, TYP.

$) 2a" x24"x 18" SPOT CONC. FOOTING
wl 2#5 EA. WAY @ EA. POST &#5x24"
VERT,

SELF-ADHERING ROLL ROOFING ON
#15 FELT ON 5/8" EXT. GRADE
PLYWOOD - ATTACH w/RING SHANK
NAILS

4 x 12 BEAM BEYOND

4 x 12 BEAM BEYOND

BRACKET @ EA. POST (2)

2 x B (NO.2)RAFTERS @24" o.C.

314" x 12" 4.8. @ EA. POST

4 x 12 BEAM (a)

2 x 10 TRIM w/ MTL. FLASHING,
TYPICAL

314" x 12" 4.8. & POST BASE

@ EA. POST

12 July 19

I

Jc

U)t-o-U
m

-l
ll

Taylor Residence-New Covered Patio
1407 E.21sl Street, Tulsa, OK

rhIt
Joe Wilkinson. Arrhitect 8.lr.l 3



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

8,18



S
M

-t

CS

rt, PK

RS

E31 CTS

OMH

I SUBJECT TRACT

OM
aq
tuo
q
tr¡
at,

GS

IL

cs

s

BOA-227330 200 400
Feet

19-13 23

q, I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9323

CZM:48
CD: 5

Case Number: BOA-22733

HEARING DATE: Ogl1Ol2O19 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Ron Reddy

ACTION REQUESTED: Verífication of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Sec. 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 3202 S MEMORIAL DR E ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Commercial TRACT SIZE: 63240.67 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT LT 3 BEG 408.75N SECR TH W222 N286.5 E196.75 SE35.38
5261.37 POB, INTERCHANGE CTR

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Regional Center "and an "Area of Growth ".

Regional Genters are mid-rise míxed-use areas for large-scale employment, retail, and civic or
educational uses. These areas attract workers and visitors from around the region and are key transit
hubs; station areas can include housing, retail, entertainment, and other amenities. Automobile
parking is provided on-street and in shared lots. Most Regional Centers include a parking
management district.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high pr:iority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is an existing CS zoned tract located at
the SWc of S Memorial Drive and E 31st Ct. lt bounded by RS-3 zoning on the East and CS zoning
on all other sides.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is proposing the use of tenant space inside an existing building
as a medical marijuana dispensary. To obtain permits for the dispensary the applicant is before the
Board requesting verification of the required spacing for a medical marijuana dispensary in a CS
district from other medical marijuana dispensaries (Section 40.225-D).

Q.e
REVISEDs/30/20'19



Per the Code, a medical marijuana dispensary is permitted by right in the CS district as long as it
meets the spacing requirement of 1,000 ft. from other medical marijuana dispensaries (Section
40.225-D). The spacing requirement must be verified before the Board of Adjustment in a public
hearing to distribute public notice to property owners within the required distance radius. Surrounding
neighbors and property owners are provided the ability to notify the Board of any conflicting uses
within the required spacing radius.

ln Section 40.225l, the separation distance required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the building, in the
case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensaries. The separation required under
Section 40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which
a license was issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health prior to December 1 ,2018 for the
particular location.

The applicant submitted exhibits indicating a circle around their location with a 1,000 ft radius and
provided the location of the nearest dispensary as Therapeutic Hemp Center located at 2777 South
Memorial Drive which is outside of the their 1,000 ft radius.

SAMPLE MOTION:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we (accepUreject) the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

Q..ã
REV|SEDS/30/20 1 9



in

\ .,w[2@iûø]0n9 n3:36 :

-J
- -.-r'--*ë4 rñ-r.

-<' 
-'' ,\ ,é

View of Subject Building, it was not cledr which tenant space the dîspensary would occupy

View facing South on Memor¡øl Drive from NE/c of subject troct

q .Ll



View fdcÍng North on Memorìal Dríve from NE/c of subject trdct

q.5



0

Feet BOA-22733 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
align with physical features on the ground.

400200
Subject
TractL#J 19-13 23

Aeriat Photo Date: February rlttq, 
V



0
Feet
50 '100 BOA-22733 Nole: G,Ë,phic overlays may not praclsely

align with phys¡cal features on the ground.Sub1êcf
Tract

19-13 23
Aer¡al Photo Date: February 20" q . al



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688
clange@cityoft ulsa. org

LOD Number: I

Ron Reddy
11910 S Date Ave
Jenks, OK74037
APPLICATION NO

Location:
Description

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

July 29, 2019

Phone: 918.814.0000

coo-038270-2019
(PLEASE REFERENCE TH|S NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCÐ
3202 S MemorialDR
Medical Marijuana Dispensary

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWNG CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WTH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDIT|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWINGS tF SUBMTTTED USTNG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN -SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. INFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TND|AN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (TNCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSION
(TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT \ A A¡I/.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COPY OF A -RECORD SEARCH' f X IIS f IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

q.8



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTU LSA-BOA.ORG

coo-038270-2019 32025 Memorial Dr July 29, 2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adiustment (BOA) to grant a

variance from the terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below
Ptease direct alt questions concerning separation d¡stance acceptance and all questions regarding

BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at 9L8-584-7528. lt is your responsibility to
submit to our office documentation of any decisions by the BOA affecting the status of your

application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or
responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review

comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Gode. The

permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the

noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither

representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. Sec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within 1000 feet of

another medical marijuana dispensary.

2.5ec.4O.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.40.225-D must be measured in a

straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the

building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensary.

Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of L000' from

other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning separation distance acceptance

and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at

918-584-7526. The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the

location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma

Department of Health prior to December L,2018 for the particular location.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http://wwril.tmaoc.orq/Documents/TulsaZoni nqCodeAdopted I I 051 5.pdf

Please notifv the rcviewer via email when your revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH

THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CIry OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

2q.1



þtult sl
t.

$tøfr't-. . TRANSFERÂOtE

CONIM.ERCIAL DI

FUME VENTURES INC.

THE ucENsE rs rssùço sy ftte or[AHoMA sfATE DEpAIìTMENT oF t.tEALT]I,

AôID

,97ß9t2020

UCENSE NUMBER:

ÓAAA.V1sL.QBKL

DO NOT COPY

P
€o



.t f ,'r
,-j.r

I i¡ t I
ù.-d-r

¡
I

t

1000'Radius

3202 S Memorial Dr

q.ll



1000'Radius

ç

¡

2111

3202 S Memorial Dr

ç

o

E

,ç
.ô
,Òn q.\e



NAME
License lD d: DAAA-VKNM-8QAB

DOUBTE ENTENDRE, ILC
9938 E 21ST ST

HEATTHY BUDS tLP
7727 E 21ST ST

License lD #: DAAA-4K2P]TYV

NATIVE APOTHECARY ttc
2118 S MEMORIAL DR

ctw
TULSA

TULSA

ztP COUNTY

74129 TULSA

74129 TULSA

74L29 TULSA

74L29 TULSA

74129 TULSA

74729 TULSA

74L29 TULSA

74731 CREEK

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

License lD f: DAAA-VKK8-KZWF

AKUIINDUSTRIES INC
7272 W 81ST ST

TULSA

L¡cense lD #: DAtq.4KQP-XEHX

MARYJANE 918
7919 STATE HIGHWAY 66

L¡cense lD ü: DAAA-4IOF-PY4Y

CANNABIS GALIERIA INC
6130 S UNION AVE

TULSA

TULSA

7413L

74L32

CREEK

¡-

:

TULSA

L¡cense lD #: DAAA-EJBA-OZFU

oHG, LIC
9954 E 21ST ST

L¡cense lD S: DArdq-NKSD-EGML

SONATI CORPORATION
2712 S GARNETT RD

L¡cense lD #: DAAA-NJW9-f0Q6

GERATD SANDERS
6767 S 33RD WEST AVE

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

74L32 TULSA

74133 TULSA

74133 TULSA

74L33 TULSA

74L33 TULSA

74L33 TULSA

74133 TULSA

Oklahoma Medical Marijuana Dispensaries I July24,2OL9

L¡cense lD Ë: DAAA-NJJF-MBXY

ACREAGE RETIEF HOTDINGS OK, I-tC
10125 S SHERIDAN RD

License lD f: DAAA-4JLW-6AS|

CANNVEST GROUP, ttc
7717 S MINGO RD

License lD S: DAAA-E1N6-KE0Y

CENTRAT PURP ttc
6709 E 81ST ST

L¡cense lD f: DAAA-E18I-FZWQ

DR Z LEAF ttc
6827 S MEMORIAL DR

L¡cense lD #: DAAA-EY3T-RRPs

GEMINI MEDICAT EQUIPMENT ttc
8160 S MEMORIAL DR

L¡cense lD S: DAAA-EYQF-BCSE

GRASS, LLC
7777 E 97ST ST

OMMA.ok.gov
Page 91 of 101

I

Oklo ho m a Me d icol Mø r¡j uo na Autho r¡ty

TULSA

Q,\3


